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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Emalahleni Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. (Actno 105 of

1996}

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM

South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117

of 1998)

JURISDICTION

The Emalahleni Municipality includes the following areas:

Dordrecht
indwe
Lady Frere

MAYOR

N Nyukwana (Resigned 2 April 2019)
NF Koni (Appointed 2 Aprif 20189)

SPEAKER
D& Kalolo

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Mayar (Resigned 2 April 2019)

Mayor (Appointed 2 April 2019)

Speaker

Executive Councillor

Executive Councillor

Executive Gouncillor

Executive Councillor

Executive Councillor

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
VC Makedama

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
GP De Jager

REGISTERED OFFICE

Emalahlent Municipality
37 Indwe Road;

Lady Frere

5410

N Nyukwana
NF Koni
DS Kalolo
0
8 Liwani
T Kulashe (Ndyumba)
M Limba
MX Oylya
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AUDITORS
Office of the Auditor-General (Eastern Cape)

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
Standard Bank; 92 Cathcart RD; Queensiown; 5320

ATTORNEYS

NT Vuba Altomeys Inc
Nisiki Pakade Attorneys and Consultants
Tonise Attorneys

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act na 75 of 1887)
Collective Agreements

Division of Revenue Act

Electricity Act {Act no 41 of 1987)

Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998}

Housing Act {Act no 107 of 1997)

Infrastructure Grants

Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations

Municipal Finance Managemant Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Municipal Planning and Performance Management Reguiations
Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts
Muricipal Struclures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)
Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Systems Amendment Act (Act no 7 of 2011)
SALBC Leave Regulations

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1569)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005

The Income Tax Act

Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)
Value Added Tax Act

Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)



EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019
GENERAL INFORMATION

MEMBERS OF THE EMALAHLEN]I MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR

Ward 01 Councillor Thozama Mrwebi

Ward 02 Councillor Nolistemn Kama

Ward 03  Councillor Xolela Hendrick Njadu
Ward 04 Counciller Nemzi Mary Tyhulu

Ward 05 Councillor Siyabulela Bongo

Ward 06 Councillor Nontombizanele Flowardale Koni
Ward 07  Councillar Sipo Emest Zama

Ward 08 Councillor Nosibulelo Mavis Nqono
Ward 09 Councillor Linda Amnold Fatyela

Ward 10 Councillor Zoyisile Given Moshane
Ward 11 Councilior Thembi Florence Mondile
Ward 12  Councilior Tandiwe Monica Ndlela
Ward 13 Counclilor Nowandisile Nobantu Kraga
Ward 14  Councitior Mncedisi Sydney Qomoyt
Ward 15 Councillor Lizo Nelson Paul

WARD COUNCILLOR

Ward 16 Councillor Makosandile Makatesi
Ward 17 Councillor Cecil Hiuphekile Bobotyane
PR Mayor Nomveliso Nyukwana

PR Mayor NF Koni

PR Speaker Dumisa Shadrack Kalolo
PR Chalrperson of section 79 Commitiee Palricia Lumka Mapete

PR Executive Committee Thandeka Gloria Kutashe
PR Councillor Nolitha Catherine Lali

PR Chalrperson of section 79 Committee Primrose Badikazi Twata
PR Executive Committee Sibha Liwani

PR Counclilor "Thobeka Daphne Sixishe
PR Councillor Nokwandisa Mildred Ziduli
PR Executive Committee Mcebisl Stephen Limba

PR Executive Committee Ncedisa Miyobile

PR Counclilor Pleter Frederick Greyiing
PR Councillor Michael Fumanekile Mthandeki
PR Executive Committee Mxolisi Peacemaker Oyiya
PR Councillor Rossenberg Zolile Feni

PR Councillor Zenzile Dennis Mahola

PR Councillor Kwaaiman Mjezu



EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30
June 2019, which are set out on pages 1 to 108 in terms of Section 128 (1) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of
Generally Recognised Accounting Practice {(GRAPY), including any intetpretations, guidelines
and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policles
consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of intemnal financial control and
that the system of intemal contral provides reasonable assurance that the financlal records
can be relied on.

| have reviewed the Municipality’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2020 and am
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality's financial statements.

| cestify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limils
of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration
of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Pravincial and Local Govemment's
determination in accordance with this Act.

The annual financial statements were prepared on the going concern basis.

ve edama Date
Mupiclpal Manager
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EMALAHLEN]I MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2019

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assels

Current Assets

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Raceaivables from Non-exchange Transactions
Operating Lease Assef

Taxes

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets
NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabllitles

Long-term Bomrowings

Non-current Provisions

Non-current Employee Benefits

Payables from Non-exchange Transactions

Current Liabilities

Provisions

Current Employee Benefits

Trade and Other Payables from Exchange Transactions
tinspent Transfers and Subsidies

Payables from Non-exchange Transactions

Current Portion of Long-term Bomrowings

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
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Notes 2019 2018
R R

441995420 431 618962
437 162 364 || 426 826 507
4149 487 4151 887
401033 455 962

182 536 182 536
24222787 18537084
11313 935 4014 264
5174 749 5940 506
50 930 68 449

3 538 224 2 677 451
4144 840 5 866 415

T466 138 207 450 156 066

17749921 11698 507
371 872 779 237
1836 717 1826 946

10 257 581 8 992 324
5283 751 .
43945770 30580 913
10975263 || 10380218
10 902 034 9 961 781
14 B44 296 9 860 161
1533 060 -
5283 752 ]
407 365 368 752
61695681 42188 419
404442518 407 966 647

I 404 442 516 " 407 866 647 I

466 138 207

460166 066



EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Notes 2018 2018
R R
{Reatated)
REVENUE
Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions 176 040 670 183 028 518
Taxation Revenue 4 627 291 6211974
Property Rates 19 4527201 | 5211 974
Transfer Ravenne 168 109 940 156 418 73¢
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating 20 123 284 528 121753 786
Government Grants and Subsidies - Capita) 20 44 825 412 33 665 950
Other Revenus 2403 340 2336 808
Actuarial Gains 13 853 763 B46 504
Fines, Penaltios and Forfeits 612 56133
Interest Earned - Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions 27 1540 965 1494171
Revaenue from Exchange Transactions 34 6865 148 20 802 760
Licances and Permits 24 1744 786 1640120
Service Charges 22 23929420 13023 060
Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services 23 304 059 128 228
Rental from Fixed Assets 24 693 643 813070
Interest Earned - External Investments 25 870 360 1182620
Interest Eamed - Receivables from Exchange Transactions 26 3743 460 3359 764
Agency Services 800 266 74 505
Operational Revenue 28 2308153 580 342
Total Revenue T 209728747 183 831 268
EXPENDITURE
Employes related cost 28 {81 200 853) (74 700 208)
Remuneration of Councillors 1 {13 002 783} (12 466 471)
Bad Debis Writlen OF {1 509 338) {5 260 S44)
Centracted Sarvices M {20 507 472) (21 032 977)
Deprecistion and Amortisation 32 (24 223 300) (22 152 333)
Actuarial Losses 13 {90 050) -
Finance Costs 3 (1 585 688) {1 838 481)
Bulk Purchases M {8 624 972} (13 258 882}
Inventory Consumed a8 (2 096 530) {2 762 957)
Operating Leases {160 944) {322 305)
Transfers and Subsidies 3% {10 945 603) {31727 781)
Opaerational Costs 37 (27 679 523) {26 065 767}
Tota) Expenditure {192 644 266) (181 689 107)
Operating Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 17 081 480 2242 161
Reversal of Impairment Loss/{impairmant Loss) on Receivables as {10 534 640) {7 135 908)
Derecognition of fixed assets 26 (9 549 €98) -
Gains/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets (521 245) (753 529)
NET SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR (3 624 131} (5 647 278)
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Balance at 1 July 2017
Correction of Etror - note 40

Restated balance

Net Surplus/{Deficit) for the year
Balance at 30 June 2018

Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Balance at 30 Juno 2019
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Accumulated Surplus/
{Deficit) Total

R R

414 858 273 414 858 273
{1244 352) (1 244 352)

413613922 413613922
(5 647 275) (5647 275)

407 966 647 407 966 647
(3 524 131) {3524 131)

404 442 816 404 442 516




EMALAHLEN! MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government - Operating
Gavernment - Capital
Interest

Cash payments

Suppliers
Employees
Councillors
Finance Charges

Net Cash from Operating Activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of Borrowing

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Notes

41

NET INCREASEN{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the yet

10

NET INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS
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2019 2018
R R
21430243 33 570 663
123 751 289 121 753 786
45881 711 34 557 316
870 360 1 182 620
(57 101 353) (75 023 432)
(79 165 282) (73 798 076)
{12 991 555) (12 466 471)
(109 750) (49 780)
42 575 664 20 726 625
(43 950 481) (36 553 616)
22 095 114 942
. (202 050)
(43 928 386) (36 640 758)
(368 752) (353 452)
(368 752) (353 452)
(1721474) (7 287 583)
5 866 415 13133 098
4144 940 5 866 415
(1721 474) (7 267 583)
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EMALAHLEN] MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounling and
are in accardance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise,

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Municipal
Finance Managament Act (MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, (Act No 55 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not coverad by the GRAP
reporting framework , have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised ~ March 2012) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have bean consistently applied
except where an exemption has bean granted, are disclosed below.

Assels, liabilitles, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP,

The accounting policies applied are cansistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated otherwise. The details of any changes in
accounting policies are explained in the relevant noles fo the financial statements,

In terms of Directive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP" issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Properly, Propearty, Plant and Equipmant and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at aclual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand.

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statemanis have been prepared on a going concern basis.
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14.

1.6

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of tems in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior pericd comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does
not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errars have been identified in the
current year, the comrection is made retrospectively as far as is pracilcable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly. Where thare has been a change in accounting policy
in the cumrent year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far es is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reporied as and when deemad necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the annual financial
statements. The principal amendments to matlers disciosed In the current financial
statements include errors.

1.6. MATERIALITY

Materlal omissicns or misstatements of items are matenat i they could, individually or
collectively, influence the dacision or assessments of users made on the basis of the annual
financial statements. Materially depends on the nature or size of the omission of
misstatements judged in the surounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information itam, or a combinstion of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total expenditure, This materiality is from management's perspectiva
and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality,

1.7. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentstion of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and based
on the Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations format. The comparison of budget and
actual amounts are disclosed as separate additional financial statements, namely
Statements of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the
actual amounts, i.e. 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2019. The budget information is therefore on a
comparable basis to the actual amounts.

The comparabie information includes the following:

s the approved and final budget amounts;
¢ actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Exptanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Staternents of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts
are included the Statements of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts. Material
differences are buing defined by Managemant as 10% of a specific fine-item with a minimum
of R1 million.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in
terms of GRAP 24.
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1.8. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED

BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

GRAP 18 Segment Reporfing Is effective from 1 April 2015. The implemantation of
GRAP 18 Is delayed, in terms of Directiva 5, for municipalities far the 2017/18
financial year. The implementation date of GRAP 48 is 1 Aprit 2020

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not
been garly adopted by the Municipality:

Standard

Description

Effective Date

GRAP 20
{Original - June 2011}

Related Party Disclosure

The objeclive of this Standard is to ensure that a
Municipality's financial statemenls contains the
disclosures necessary fo draw attention to the
possibility that its financial posilion and surplus or
deficit may have been affected by the existence of
refated parlias and by transactions and outstanding
balances with such parties.

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure

requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is
therefore included in the financial statements.

1 April 2019

GRAP 32
(Original — Aug 2013)

Service Concesslon Arrangements: Grantor
The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the

accounting for sesvice concession aangements by
the grantor and a public sector entity.

No such transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

1 April 2019

GRAP 34
(Revised — April 2019

Separate Financial Statements

The objective of this Standards is to prescribe the
accounting and disclosure requirements in controlied
entities, joint ventures and associates when an entity
prepares separate flnancial statements.

No significant Impact expected as no such
transactions or evenls are expected in the
foreseeable future

Unknown
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GRAP 35 Consolidated Financlal Statements
(Revised — Aprli 2019 | The objective of this Standard is to establish
principles for the presentation and preparation of
consclidated financial statements when an entity
controls one or mare other entitias.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or evants are expected in the
foreseeable future.

Unknown

GRAP 36 Investments in Assoclates and Joint Ventures

{Revised — April 2019 | The objective of this Standard is to presciibe the
accounting for Investments in associales and joint
ventures and to set out the requiremenis for the
application of the equity method when accounting for
investments in associates and jaint ventures.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or evends are expected in the
foreseeable future.

Unknown

GRAP 37 Joint Arrangements

{Revised — April 2019) | The objeclive of this Standard is to eslablish
principles for financial reporting by entities that have
an interest in arrangements that are controfled jointly
{i.e. joint amangements)

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expscted in (he
foreseeable future.

Unknown

GRAP 38 Disclosure of Interast in Other Entitles

{Revised - April 2019 | The abjective of this Standard is to require an enlity
to disclose information that enables users of its
financial statemants to gvaluate:

a) the nature of, and risks associated with, its
interest in controlled entilies unconsolidated
controlled  entities, joint arrangements and
associates, and structure enlities that are not
consolidated; and

b) the effects of those interests on its financial
position, financial performance and cash flows.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expecled in the
foreseeable future.

Unknown
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IGRAP 17 Service Concessions Arrangements Where a
Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest
in a Asset

This interpretation of the Standards provides
guidance to tha grantor where it has entered info a
service concassion arrangement, but only controls a
significant residual interest in a service concession
asget at the end of the errangement, whare the
arrangement does not constitute a lease

No such transactions or evenls are expacted in the
foreseeable future.

Unknown

GRAP 104 Financlal Ihstruments

{Revised - April 2019) | The objective of this Sfandard is to establish
principles for racognising, measuring, presenting and
diselasing financial instruments.

No significant impact is expecled as the
Municipality’s current ireatment is already In fine with
the Standards treatmant.

Unknown

GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables

(Original — Sept 2013) | The objective of this Standard Is to prescribe
accounting requirements for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of
slatutary recelvables.

The Municipality has resoived to adopt the principtes
as set out in GRAP 108 to formulate its own
accounting policy

1 April 2019

Accounting by Principles and Agents

The objective of this Standard is to outline principles
to be used by an entity to assess whether it is party
to a principal-agent arrangement, and whetheritis a
principal or an agent in undertaking transactions in
terms of such an amangement.

GRAP 108

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality's current fraatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.

1 Aprli 2019

Living and non-living resources

GRAP 110 The objective of this Standard Is prescrive the
recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure requirements for living resources; and
disclosure requirements for non-living rescurces.

1 April 2020
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No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expected in the
fareseeabla future.

IGRAP 18 Recognition and Derecognition of Land 1 April 2019

The Interpretation provide guidance on when an
entity shouki recognise and deracognise land as an
aseet in its financlal statements.

The municipality needs to assess whether there are
any changes to binding agreements that may impact
its assessment of control.

IGRAP 19 Liabllities to Pay Levies 1 April 2019

The Interpretation provides guidance on the
accounting for levies in the financial statements of
the entity that is paying the lavy. It clarifies when
entitias need to recognise a liability to pay a levy that
is accounted for in accordance with GRAP 19.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality's current treatment is already in line with
the Interpretation.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Municipality once implemented.
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1.9, LEASES

1.9.1

1.9.2

Munlicipality as Lassee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangidle assets (excluding licansing agreements for such items as
motion picture fiims, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance |ease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initially recognised at ths inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of intarest, In discounting the lease paymants, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
ta the fair value of the asset plua any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assels are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable 1o property, plant and equipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liablily is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to de-recagnition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables,

Opsrating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-ine basls over the tem of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a fiabllity. The Municipality recognises the aggregste benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straightline basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee's
benefit from the use of the leased asset,

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality racognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset {receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate Impliclt in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capltal porion of the lease instalments received, wilh the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting poficies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial Instruments are
applied to lease raceivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of ihe above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straightdine basis over the term of the
relevant iease. The difference between the straight-lined revenue and actual payments
receivad will give sise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representalive of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.
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1.10.  UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND REGEIFTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monias received are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent govermment grants, subsidies
and.contributions from the public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this credilor:

*  Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

s  When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transterred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

+  The cash which backs up tha creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

¢ Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. i
it is payable to the funder it is recorded ms part of the creditor. If it is the
Municipality's interest, it is recognised as interest eamed in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

1.11.  UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately
refiscted on the Statement of Financial Position. The asset Is recognised when the
Municipafity has an enforcaable right to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain that it
will be received based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent unpaid
government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of grant receivables:

» Unpald conditionat grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is recsivable.

1.12. PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probabla that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to setile tha cbligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflacts the market's current assessmant of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the ltability.

The Municipalty does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liabiity is disclosed uniess the probability of an outflow of resources
embadying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settls an abligation are reflected in

the amount of a provislon whera there is sufficient objective evidence that they will oceur,
Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken Into account in measuring a
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1.13.

1.13.1

provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
chligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition critefia of a provision have been met:

(a) The Municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least;

* the business or part of a business concemed;

+ 1he principal locations affected;

= the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services;

« the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

« when the plan will be implemented.

{b) The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry
out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or anncuncing its main
features fo those affected by it.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to seltle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-amployment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed conlributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributlons if the fund does not hoki sufficient
assets 1o pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the cumrent and prior
periods.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit piens other than defined contribution
plans.

Post-Retirament Medical Obiligations

The Municipality provides post-retiremant madical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of certain refired staff according to the rules of the medical eid funds.
Council pays 60% as contribution and the remaining 40% are psid by the members. For
retirad members, Council pays 70% as conlribution and the remaining 30% are paid by
the members. The entitiament to these benefils is usually conditional on the employea
remaining in service up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service
period. The present value of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in
accordance with GRAP 25 — Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable to high
quality government bonds). The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when
employaes have rendered the service enliting them to the contribution. The liability was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The fiability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
betwesn a past {or accrued) and future in-service element, The liability is recognised at
the fair value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the
liability, including notional intaresy, resulting from the vaiuation by the actuaries and are
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1.13.2

1.13.3

1134

1.13.5

1.13.6

charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance
in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically by independent
qualified actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under these
plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the lisbility, including notional interest, resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Pesformance as employee banefits upon valuation,

Actuarial gains and losses arlsing from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically, unless circumsiances
change significantly in which case it is done annually, by independent qualified actuaries.

Staff Leave accrued

Uiabflities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees, The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year-end and also on the
letal remuneration package of the employee.

Accumulating leave is camied forward and c¢an be used in fulure periods if the current
peried's entitiement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out fo the specific
employee at the end of that employee’s employment term. Unused leave is being capped
at 48 days.

Accumulated leave is vesting.

Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are racognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employea.

Provision for Performance Bonusey

A provision, in respect of the Hiabilty relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 57 employees, 1s recognised as it accrues to Section 57
employees. Municipal entities' performance bonus provisions are based on the
employment contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment
trends.

Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirament benefits for its employees and counclliors.

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no tegal
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1.13.7

1.14,

1.16.

1.15.1

or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefils relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of refirement benefits are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable.

The defined benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially
valued tri-annually on the projected unit ¢redit method basis. Deficits identified are
recovered through lump sum payments or increased fulure contributions on a
proportional basis to afl particlpating munigipalilies. The contributions and lump sum
paymenis are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they
become payable. Sufficient infermation is not available to use defined banafit accounting
for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit plans have been accounted for as
if they were defined contribution plans.

Other Short-term Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the Municipality during & reporting peried,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

s as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Municipality recognises that excess as sn asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead fo, for example, a reduction in future payments or a
cash refund; and

s  as an expense, unless another Standard requires or pemits the Inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

BORROWING COSTS

Barmowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are not capitalised to the cost of that asset.

Under the benchmark treatment, borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the
period in which thay afe incurred, regardless of how the borrowings are applied.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Iniial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assels) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rantal to
ofthers, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if,
and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured rellably, ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initially recordad at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and aguipment is the purchase price and other costs atiributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
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1.15.2

1.15.3

manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
ariving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
ramoving the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major companents) of proparty,
plant and equipment,

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (l.e. a
nen-exchange transaction), the cost is deamed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assels acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). it the acquired
item's fair value is not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carmrying amount of the
assel(s) given up.

Major spase paris and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expscts to usa them during more than one period. Similarly, if tha major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Measurement— Cost Model

Subsequent to initia! recognition, tems of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite usaful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being repiaced and cepitalises the new component. Subsequent axpenditure incurred on
an asset Is caphtalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assels. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.o, when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner illended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimale
accounted for on a prospective basis,

The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class Asset Sub-grouping Useful Lite {Yrs)
Land Nona Indefinile
Bulidings Nore &-100
Infrastructure Landfill Site 10 - 100
Electricity 1-75
| Water 12-182
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1.95.4

1.15.5

Asset Class Asset Sub-grouping Useful Life (Yrs)
Reads 1-120
Security Measures 1-50
Community Assets Cemetries & Fencing 1-100
Hailg 6 -100
Library 5 100
Buiidings Other 5-100
Parks and Gardens 1-50
Sportfields and Stadia 1- 100
Leassd Asset Nong 3
Hetitage None Indefinite
Qther Assels Comguler Hardware 1-25
Plant and Equipmen 1-25
Futniture and Other Office Equipment 1-40
Markets 1-35
Vehicles and Specialised Vehiclas 1-55

Property, plant and equipmant are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
Impairment. If any such indicalion exists, the asset's recoverabls amount is astimated.
The mpairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Peformance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only fo the extent that the asset's camying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance,

De-recognition

items of property, plant and aguipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the assel. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets - application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions ag contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined, For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to delerming the deemed cost as an 1 July 2010. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2010.
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1.18.
1.16.1

1.76.2

Initial Recognition
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion In the definition of an intanglble assel when it:

* s separable, i.e. Is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or togather with
a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardiess of whether the
Municipality intenda to do so; or

+ arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights and
abligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financia! Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service poltential that
are attributable 10 the asset will flow o the Municipality and the cost or fair vaiue of the
assel can be measured reliably.

Intemally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition critesia before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capifalised to the extent that:

*  the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

= itis technically feasible to complate the intangible asset;

¢ the Municipality has the resources to complete the preject;

s itis probable thal the Municipality will receive future aconomic beneflls or service
potential; and

e the Municipality ¢can measure reliably the expenditure aftributable to the intangible
asset during its devalopment.

Intangible assets are initially racognised at cost.

Where an intangible asaet is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assels, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
Initially measured st fair value (the cost). If the acquired ftem's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amounl of the asset{s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement ~ Cost Model
Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impaiments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the

useful life where that usefu! life is finte. Whera the useful life Is indafinite, the asset ia nat
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.
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1.16.3 Amortisation and Impairment

1.16.4

1.16.8

147.
1.97.1

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible asseats over its
eslimated useful lives using the stralght-line method. Amodisation of an asset begins
when it is avallable for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in tha manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separalely. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
raviewed at each year end, with the effect of any ¢hanges in estimate accounted for on a
prosrﬁe'c[:tive basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
usefu lives:

Intangible Asgets Years
Computer Software 2-10
Computer Software Licenses 2.10
De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the assel is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the assel. The
pain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carying value and Is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Pefformance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounling Standards Board, Issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost whare the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used
to establish the deemad cost as on 1 July 2010.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Inidal Recognition
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, and only when:

¢ it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potentia! that are
associated with the investment praperty will flow to the Municipality, and

» the cost or fair value of the invastment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance fease) held to earn rentals andfor for capital
appreciation, rether than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asse! in the ordinary course of gperations.
Property with a cumenily undeteimined use, is also classified as investment property.

Al initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment properly at cost inciuding
transaction costs once it meets the definition of invesiment property. However, where an
investmant proparty was acquired through a non-exchange transaction {l.e. where it
acquired the investment properly for no or a nominal valye), ite cost Is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of seif-constructed investment property is measured at
cost.
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1.17.2

1173

1.174

1.17.5

1.18.
1.18.1

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there Is a change in use.
Fer a transfer from investment property 1o owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the falr value at the date of change in use. if owner occupied
property becomes an investment praperty, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use.

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreclation and any actumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as i is deemed to have an indefinite useful lfa.

Depreciation and Impalrment - Cost Model

Depraciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the streight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by managemant. Companents of assels that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depraciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in astimate
accaunted for on a prospective basis,

Investment Property Yoars
Buildings 20- 100
De-recognition

invesiment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the differance belween the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

‘The Municipality opled to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2010.

HERITAGE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

A hefitage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, historical,

natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of present and fulure generations.
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1.18.2

1.18.3

1.184

1185

119,

1.19.1

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset @, and oniy ff il is probable thal future
economic benefits or service polential associaled with the assst will fow 1o the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where
a heritage asset Is acquired through a non-axchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be
its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any accumulated
impaiment losses,

Depreciation and Impairment
Heritage assets are not depreciated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporling date for any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is eslimated. The impaimment
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the camying value
over the recoverabla amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of sn impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

Heritage sssets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits axpacted from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance,

Application of deemed cost - Directiva 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Slandards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used In order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2010.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generaling a
commercial return.

The Municipalty assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
assel may be impaired, f any indication exists, or when annual impairment tesling for an
assel is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.
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In assessing whether thare is any indication thal an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following Indications:

(a) External sources of information

¢ During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would bs expacted as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

» Significant changes with an adverse effect an the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near fulute, in the
tachnological, market, economic or flegal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicatad.

*  Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in caluulating an asset's value in use and decrease the
asset’s recoverable amount materiafly.

(b) Intamal sources of informalion
e  Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an assset,

+  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or are expected to 1ake place in the near future, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idis, plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinile.

»  Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generaling asset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generaling asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur

when there Is clear evidence that such a re-designation Is appropriate. A re-designation,
by Hself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment teat or a reversal of an impaiment
loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a revemsal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications iisted above.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-genaerating unit's
{CGUj} fair value less costs to sell and its valua in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the assel does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down fo its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pra-tax discount rate that reflects
curent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific o the
asset In determining fair vaiue less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model Is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.
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1.79.2

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
asset is adjusted in future periods to allccate the asset's revised camrying amount, less its
cesidual value (if any}, on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such Indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impatment loas is raversad only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the assel's recoverabla amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, met of depreciation, had no impairment loss bean
recognised for the asset in priar years. Such reversal is recognised In the Statement of
Financial Parformanca,

Non-cash-generating assels
Naon-cash-generaling assels are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impaisment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

In amssessing whether there is any indication that an assat may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

s  Cessation, or near cessalion, of the demand or nead for services provided
by the asset.

« Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, lega!l or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

{b) Internal sources of information
¢ Evidence Is available of physical damage of an asset.

» Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, of are expected to fake place in the near
fulure, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

= A decision to halt the constniction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.

» Evidence is avallable from internal reporing that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.
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An asset’s recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. (fthe recoverable service amount of an asset
is lass than its carying amount, the carrying amount of the aseet is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impalrment loss is recognisad in the
Statemant of Financial Perfomance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generaling asset is the present value of the asset's
remaining service polential. The present value of the remaining service potentiat of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question:

¢ dspreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an assat is the cost to replace the asset's gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to refiect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replacad either through reproduction {replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumutated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to reflect the a'ready consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

= restoration cos! approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired leve!. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated reatoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service patential
of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is wsually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

*  service unit approach - tha present valua of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approach, the cument cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the dapreciated reproduction or
raplacement cost of the asset before impaiment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's
tength transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount In accordance with ancther Standard of GRAP. Any
impainment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recagnised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that assel.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to delermine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset stiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the camrying
amount that would have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
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1.20.
1.20.1

1.20.2

1.21.

1.21.1

impairment foss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financlal Performance.

INVENTORIES

Initial Recognition

inventories comprise of curment assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
fiow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured refiably.
Inventories are initially racognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair vatue of the item on
the date acquired.

Subseguent Measurement

(nventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valuad at the kower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of Inventory are
recegnised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventeries arising from an increase in
net realisable value or cument repfacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories racognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
oCCurs,

The canmying amount of inventorias is recognised as an expense In the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of anciher asset.

The basis of allecating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity Ioans and payables (both form exchange and non-axchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants Is evaluated in order to determine whether 1t is treated as financlal instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financlal instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a parly to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisilion or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. (f finance charges in
raspect of financial assets and financial liabilties are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
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1.21.2

1.21.2.1

the municipality, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and
the unamortised portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assels are calegorised according to their nature as either financiat assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either al fair value or financial liabllties carried at amortised cost. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets and MNabilties depends on this
categorisation.

Recelvables

Receivables are classified as financial assels at amcilised cost and are
subsequently measurad at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from deblors carred at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assasses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impainment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinguency in payments {more than S0 days
overdue). If the Municipality determines that no objective avidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
inciudes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics

and colleclively assesses them for impaiment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairent and for which an impairment loss is, or continuas to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If thare is objective evidenca that an impairmment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between tha asset's canmying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit
lesses that have not yet baen incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the orginal effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of fulure recovery and all collateral has been realisad or has been
transferred 10 the Municipality. If, In a subsequant yaar, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring afler the
impaimment was recognised, the previously recognised Impairment loss is increasad
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account, If a future write-off is fater recovered,
the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the astimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
assel’s criginal effective interest rate, if material, If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate.
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12122  Payables and Annuily Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial lisbilitles held at amortised cost, and are inilially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the Inilial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.21.23 Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash Includes cash on hand {including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three moenths or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafls. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets camied at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facllity utilised. Finance charges on bank
ovardraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing In respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilties carried al amorlised cost.

1.21.24  Non-CumentInvesiments

Investments which Include investments in municipal entities and fixed deposits
invested in registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the camying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which {5 recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impaiment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the camying amount Is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The canying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decline, in tha valua of individual investments.

1.21.3 De-recognition of Financlal Instruments
1.21.3.1  Financjal Assefs

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognisad when:

» the rights to recaive cash flows from tha asset have expired; or

» {he Munlicipality has fransferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed en obligation to pay the recsived cash flows in full without
material delay 1o a third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferrad
control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset
or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
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retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assst nor transfarred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the Municipality's continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay,

When continuing invalvement takes the form of a written andfor purchased option
{including a cash seitled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
axtent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in tha case of a written put
option (incliiding a cash settled option or similar pravision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is Iimited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred assst and the option exercise price.

12132 inancial Li;

1.21.4

1.22

1.221

1.22.2

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelied or explres.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially differant terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new [ability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised In the Statement of Financial
Performance.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offget and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, orto
realise the assets and seitie the fiabilities simultanaously.

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means and
require settlement by another enlity In cash or another financial asset. Slatutory
receivables can arise from both exchange and non-exchange transactions.

Initlal Recognition

Statulery receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised.

Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their transaction amount.
The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognilion using tha cost
mathod. Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the receivable is changed
subsequent to reflect any:

{a) interest or cther charges that may have accrued on the receivable;

{b) impairment lisses, and
{c) amounts derecognised.
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1.22.3

1.23.
1.23.1

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there i$ any indication that a
statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a statutory receivable
may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impaimment loss as the difference
between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the carrying
amount is higher than the eslimated fulure cash flows, the carrying smount of the
statutory receivable is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of
the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. In estimating the future
cash flows, the Municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it
will receive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the Municipality discounts the estimated future cash flows using a rate that
reflects the cumrant risk free rate and any risks specific fo the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a stalutory receivable is revised if there
has been a change in the estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised,
or fo reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised
impairment loss Is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any
adjustment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition

The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a} the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settled, expirg or are waived;

(b) the Municipality transfers to ancther party substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable; or

(c) ihe Municipalty, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the recelvable, has transferred control of the receivable to another party
and the other party has the practical abllity to sell the receivable in s entirely to an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that abilty unilaterally and without
needing to impose additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the
Municipality:

(i) derecognise the receivable; and
(ii) recognise separately any rights and obligations ¢reated or retained in the transfer.

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions whera the Municipality
received revenue from another enlity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no fiability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or recsivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transfarred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liabilily is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred o revenua as and whan the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the assel is recognised.
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Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entittement ta this revenue
arises. At the lime of initial recognition the full amount of ravenue is recognised, If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, this would be
considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are cffset against the related
revenue, in terms of iGRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue.

Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an
exchange transaction.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equlpment, when such items of propery, plant and equipment
gualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it Is recognised as an unspent public contribution (lability).

Revenue from third parties I.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
rapairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is racognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
2ll unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenus.
Historical pattems have indicated that minimal unidentified daposits are reclaimed after a
pericd of twelve months. This assessment is parformed annually at 30 June. Therefore
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three ysars, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovary of unauthorised, irregular, fruitiess and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or ufficials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair valua of the consideration received or receivable,

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipalily recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acguisition, unless il is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
Hability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required te settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability witl be recognised as revenue.
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1.23.2 Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange fransactions refers 1o revenue that accrued {o the Municipality
directly in retum for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or recelvable,

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have
been satisfied:

¢  The Municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of the goods.

e The Municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sokl.

»  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

* It is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the
transaction will flow to the Municipality.

e  The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured
reliably.

At the time of initia) recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully
enfarce fis obligation to collect the revenue this would be considerad a subsequent event,

Service charges relating to efectricity is based on consumption and a basic charge as per
Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are recognised as revenue
when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable to take the actual month's reading of
certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for that month will ba created.
The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced,
Adjustments fo provisional estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in
which meters have been read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the
Invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of eleclricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the paint of
sale. it is estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within § to 7 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumad yel at year-end is disclosed as
under Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recagnised on an annual basis in advance
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of propaty usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse points per property. )

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straightine basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.
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Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when:
e  Substantially all the risks and rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer;
and

+ The municipality seizes managerial involvement and control of the goods; and
e The amount of the revanue can be measured reliably; and

* It is probable that economic benefds or sefvice potential associated with the
transaction will flow to the municipality; and

* The costs incurred or to be incurred ¢an be measured reliably.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
ancther entity (the principaf) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the Municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Municipality and the purchaser or user of the assat or servica. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or recewable taking info account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the conslderation is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.

However, whan the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of tha
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively conslituies a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

+ The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of &n issuer with a similar credit rating;

* A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The differance between the fair value and the nomingl amount of the consideration is
recognised as interes| revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange ls not regarded as a {ransaction that generates
revenue. When goods are scld or services are rendered In exchange for dissimitar goods
or sefvices, the exchange is regarded as a fransaction that generales revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transfarred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.
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124, RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to formulate an accounting policy based on the disclosure
requirements as per GRAP 20 — "Related Party Disclosures™,

A related party is a person or an entity:

+ with the ability to control or Jeintly control the cther party,
*  or exercise significant influence over the other pasty, or vice versa,
¢ or an entity that fs subject to common control, or joint control,

Tha following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

{a) A parson or a close member of that parson's family is related to the Municipality i
that person:

« has control or joint control ever the Municipality.

* has significant influence over the Municipalities. Significant influence is the
power to perticipate In the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

¢ is.a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

(b} An entity is related to the Municlpality if any of the following conditions apply:
+ the entity is a member of the same Municipality (which means that each
controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled enlity is related to the
others).

+ one entily is an associate or joint venlure of the other entity (or an associate
or jeint venture of a member of an Municipality of which the other entity is a
member).
both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

= the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
aither the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity is itseif such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity.
the entity is contralled or jointly controlled by a person identifiad in (a).

a person |dentified in {a) has significant influence over that entity or is 8
member of the management of that entity (or its contrelling entity).

Close members of the family of & person are those family members who may be
expecied to Influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality, A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
person if {hey;

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; ar

{b) ag separated by no more than two degrees of natural or iegal consanguinity cr
affinity.
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1.26.

1.26.

Management (formery known as *Key Management') includes all persens having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality, including:

{a) all members of the governing body of the Municipality;

{b) a member of the govemning body of an Municipality who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the aclivities of the Municipality;

(c} any key advisors of a member, or sub-committeas, of the goveming body who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality; and

(d} the senior management team of the Municipality, including the chief executive
officer or permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a).

Management psrsonnel include:

(a) All directors or members of the governing body of the Municipality, being the
Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and members of the Mayoral Committee.

(b) Other persona having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporling Municipality belng the Municipal Manager,
Chief Financial Officer an all cther managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees,
Benefits derived directly or indireclly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
cther than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely
as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities
directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of the
Conslitutionel independence of all three spheres of government in South Afiica, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties.
Only transactions with such parties which are not at am’s length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expanditure that has not been budgeted, expendilura that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocalion received from ancther sphere of
govemnment, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Managemant Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Pesformance and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Iregular  expenditure is expenditure that is contrary (o the Municipal Finance
Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000},
the Public Office Bearers Act, and {(Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expendiiure
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1.27.

1.28.

1.28.

1.29.1

1.29,2

(measured at actual ¢ost Incurred) in the Statemtent of Financlal Performance and where
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruilless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual ¢ost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenua
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrenca of one or more
uncariain future events not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but Is not
Fecognised because it is not probable that an sutflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of tha obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability. A Contingent asset usually arise from unplannad or
cther unexpected avents that are not wholly within the control of the entity and glve rise
to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits or service potential to the entity.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liabifity is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of aconomic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities and assets.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality’s accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the annual financiat statements:

Post-retirement medicel obligations and Long service awards

The cost of post-retirement medicat obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of relum on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
annual financial statemants. Due to the fong-tarm nature of these plans, such estimates
are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Recelvables
The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which deblors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of

their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was parformed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.
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1.29.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

1.29.4

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on managemeni's
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful iives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastruciure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required retumn on assets fo determine the optimum useful Ife
expactation, where appropriate. The estimation of rasidual values of assets is alsc based
ch management's judgemant whather the assats will ba sold or usad to the and of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the foliowing when making assumptions regarding useful livas
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

s The useful life of movable assats wae determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with pecple within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

*  Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets,

* The Municipality referred to bulldings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of bulldings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the siructural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assels as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following;

*  cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality’s asset register;

* cost of items with @ similar nature in other municipalities' asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and
that the other municipality's asset ragister is considered to be accurate;

* cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuators valuation was bassd
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the rematning duration
of the assets.

imangible Assets
The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the opfimum usefd life
expactation, where appropriate,

Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipafity and other municipalities
fo determine the useful [ife of the assets,
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1.29.5

1.29.6

1.29.7

1.29.8

For deered cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the asset.

Provisions and Contingent Liabliities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Managament considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required retum on assels to determine the oplimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:

s  The Municipality rafarred to buildings in other municipal areas to detenmine the
useful life of buildings.

»  The Municipality also consulted with prafesslonal engineers and qualified valuators
to support the useful Iife of buildings.

For deemed cost appliad to Investment Property per adoption of Directive 7,
managesment made use of on independent valuator. The valvator's valuation was basad
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of tha assets.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.23.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.23.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions undar
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Ravenue from Exchange Transacfions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipalily, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rawards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition of
the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill site is recognised as and when the
environmental lability arises. The provision s calculated by a qualified environmental
engineer. The provision represents the net prasent value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill site, To the extent that the
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1.29.9

obligations relate to an asset, it is capilalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
subsequent changes to an obligalion that did not relate to the initial related asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

+ Profossional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site,

¢ [nterest rates (investment rate} linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of maney.

Staff leave accrued

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full eost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take leave or when employment is terminated. Unused leave is being capped
at 48 days.

1.29.10 Provision for Performance bonuses

Tha provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patlems of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to an evaluation by Council.

1.29.11 Pre-paid electricity estimation

Pre-paid elactricity is anly recognised as income once the electricity is consumed. The
pre-pald electricity balance (included under payables) represents the best estimate of
eleclricity sold at year-and that is still unused. The average pre-paid electricity sold per
day during the year under review is used and the estimate is calculated using 5 days’
worth of unusad alectricity.

1.29.12 Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

All infrastruclure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimaled based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if known
or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

1.29.13 Impairments of assets - Capitalised Restoration Cost

impairment charges relating to capitalised restoration costs are linked to fluctuations in
the discount rate used to unwind the provision retating to this assel. This discount rate is
linked to the prime interest rate and any movement in this rate will result in the
impairment/reversal of impairment of the assat.
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1.30. TAXES - VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authorily is included as part of recaivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Pasition.

1.31. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the annual financial statements represents the
contractual balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in
the period subsequent to the specific reporting date.

1.32. EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporling date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the reporling date and the date when the annual financial statements are
authorised for issue. Two typas of events can be identified:

= those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at tha reporling date
(adjusting events after the raporting date); and

» those that are indicative of conditions that arose gfter the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

if non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

1.33. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Discontinued operation is a component of the Municipality that has been disposed of and:

. represents a distinguishable activity, group of activilies cr geographical area of
operations;

. is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a distinguishable activity, group
of activities or geographical area of operations; or

. is @ controlled entity acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

To qualify as a discontinued cperation, the disposal must occur within a single co-
ordinated plan. Once the dispozal pian has been approved, the Municipality raclassifies
all related assets and liabilties assoclated with the discontinued operations as a separate
line-ltem in the Statement of Financial Position. The Municipality subsequently measures
and account for mssets and liabilities associated with discontinued operations in
accordance with the respactive Standards of GRAP appficable to that asset or liability.

All revenue and expenditure associated with the discontinued operations is disclosed as

a one line-item in the Statement of Financial Performance. Detail of the revenue and
expenditure associated with the discontinued operalions Is disclosed in the notes.
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EBMALAHLEN! MUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Asset verificstion

The municipality undertook a full asset veriication for this financlat year mporting period, This proceas
includes a number of proosssss, soma of which are:

+  Prior ientification of all locationa at which sssets arw loceted.

* Allocating aroas to ba counted fo assel variScation team members.

Following syslematic approgch 1o ansure a full plrysical verifcation (assats should nol be omitted of

double counted),
Varifying 2ssubs at tha same Eme to ensure no movement takes place to cover Imegularites snd
mvoid any double counting of omissiona,

After the vrifloation process, assets am compdred Io ths opening balances of the FAR 1o enaurs the

assote disciossd in the prior are included in the current yesr,

Some 185 movable assets out of a tolal movable asset datshase of 3022 have been included in the

FAR a3 a3sels undor cavisw.

Tha LM had cbtained Council approval to writs off assets as parl of 1h year procecures, hawever, due

to the type of assats, the LM hes msoived lo write off these assts,

The AMU of the LM deam it prudant o follow a mons detailed process 16 identiy the reasona these

azsels could not ba identifiad during the 201518 assat count.

These atsets are summarisad per ciass and value se follows:

Asset class Number of ssseis Cout price

Computers - hardware/equipmant 18 48 392
Fumiture and other offce equipmenl 188 48 588
General vehiclas 1 5
Plant & equipment 7 30 064
Grand Total 194 163 528

Property, Plant and Equipment which Is In the process of being constructed or developed:

lafrastructure Assets

Rosds
e
Solld Wasta

Community Assots
Other Azsah

Total Propesty, Plant and Equipment under construction

The movemants tor the year can be recondiled as follows:

Ewslance at beginning of year
Expanditire dusing the yaar
Assets unbundted during the ysar
Asset deracognised

Balance st end of year

Fage &3

2019 013

R R
34 013 407 38 919 €0
28 347 785 21 765 505
7474 417 TaT4AT
171 304 o 540692
18 131 475 1 202204
2050472 5213678
50 105 435 43 235 483
45 235 483 M0 887
43508 131 32278504
(21 088 488) {1 773628)
(9 549 698) -
58195 428 45 235 462




EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2048

2019 o018
R R

Proparty, Plant and Equipment that Is taking # significanily longer pariod of time to complete

than sxpecied:

Infrastructure Assets TAT4 7 TAT4 417
Electricity | varaar? | 7474417 |

Total 7 474 417 T 474 M7

mmmwmmummandmmmmmnemwm

contracior the WIP projects took longer than anlicipated, The contract with the contracior has since

been terminated. The project has tince been haked. Refer to note 2.5

Proparty, Piant and Equipment wher consiruction or development has besn halted:

Infrastrocture Assets 17024 115 20772 551
Roads - 3 T48 438
Eloctricity TATA 417 Tar4 T
Sofld Wasta #5349 898 540608

Total 17 0z4 115 20772 559

mmmshmmuammmmmmwbmmmmm

not complels the delivery of malerisls requined, The project was then [sken over by the municipally ps

anin house profect, mmmmmmmmwmmmmu

R 1160 840. The camaining work is estmated Jo be compialad by 23 Febavary 2019 wesing in-fouse

construction team.

Tha Lady Frens Land'd sita hes baen put on hold Incefindely due fo communily prolesis against he

davalopment of the sile. The land identifled forms part of 8 fand cleim. Emeslahieni Municlpalily witf not

Mmawmmmammnummmwupm»mmm

mmvdmwaummmmmmummmmwmmwm

the landl sito and hes determined that the ikashood thereot is remote, As a 3l the muricipally

daemrod X prudent 1o demecognisa the fendill site.

Expenditure incurred Lo repair and maintaln Property, Plant and Equipment:

Emplayee relatad costs - 1197 161

Othar materials 1685410 1089 228

Contracied Services 205 338 18106579

Other Expenditisoe - 10681

Total Repairs and Maintenance 4980744 410% 843

Assats pledged as security:

Leased Property, Plant and Equipmant of R 727 881 (2018° R 1 119 870) is sacured for leases as sel

outm Nols 19,

Third party peyments lved for losses b d;

Payments recervad {Excluding VAT) 1972115 -

Page 50
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EMALAHLEN) MURICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Contractual commiiments for acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment:

Approved and contrecied for
Gommuaity
Other

Total

This expenditure will ba financad from:
Govemment Grants

Tolal

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Net Carrying amount at 4 July
Coslaaton

Bulldings

Land
Accymulated Deprecaben
Daprecation for the year
Net Conrying amaunt at 30 June

CostValugton
Suldings
Land
Accumuisted Deprecistion

Revenue from Inveatmont Property
Revonue derived from the rentel of investment Proparnty

INTANGPRBLE ASSETS

et Canrying amount at 1 July

Cont
Accumutated Amortisstion

Additions
Amortisation

Net Carrying amount &t 30 June

Cont
Accumulated Amortisation

No iatangliiio dsset were assed having an ndefinits usoful iife.

Thote are no intemally generated intanglble assats at reporting date.

There are no intangible assets whose Hils is restricted.

There age no intangible assets pledged as secusity for lisbililes,
There are no contractuel commitments ko the scquisition of inangibie assats,

Page 51

2019 2018
R R
N5BN2 20149502
1081 588 41624
20443724 28 107 058
3% 525 312 28 148 692
31525312 70 148582
a1 528 12 29 148 632
2019 2018
R R
4154 837 4 154 287
4228 300 4228 300
==
3986300 3986 300
T4 413 2019
(2 460) 2 400)
4143 407 4151287
£ 228 300 4220 300
I 240 DOD [ 240 000
3 686 300 3988 300
(76 813) 74 413)
885 477 5734
2010 2018
R R
A58 902 308800
1207 631 1005 781
{751 889 {896 943)
. 202 050
(54 930) (34 926)
401033 45 982
1207 831 1207 831
{800 708) {751 869)
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EMALAHLENI MUKICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

2019 2013
R R

HERITAGE ASSETS
Nl Carrying amount at 4 July 192 636 0256
Cost ( 1253 | | 192538 |
There ame no restriclions on 1he reallsabillty of Hoertage Aszaty or tho remitiance of revenus and
proceods of disposal.
Thens are no contractual obligations to pucchase, trucd or develop Herlingo Assets or for repainy,
maintenance or enhancements
There are no Horltags Assats pledped as security for Eabiflies
Thero are no Heritaga Assats that ane usad by the municipality for mone than one purposs.

2019 2018

R ]

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Elactnoaty 118550 2820242
Property Rentaly 3321 563 2678 198
Yaste Management 49739 205 40 303 030
Sennce charges 451 408 -
Chiis Henl Debtor 1 140 309 1 140 209
Totsl: Recelvabies from oe tn H {before provision) £3BT1093 45 741 780
Loas: Prowson for Debt impavmeant (52 257 158} (42727 510)
Totsl: Recelvabies from axchange transactions (sfter provision) 1330S 4 04 284
Conaumues debtors are payable within 30 days. This credit period granied is considered to Ba consisiant
with the tarms used in the public sactor, twough established practices and legistation Discounting of
consunver dobiors aro not performad In lenma of GRAP 104 on inital recognition
The fair volue of recaivables approximate their camying velue.
{Eiactricity!. Avelng
Current (0 - 30 days) 525203 431 184
31-600ayn 381 S48 220 202
61-90 Days. 400 148 LI}
+ S0 Days 7891583 1889908
Total 2218 5K0 2420242
{Propacty Rentais); Ageing
Curment {0 - 30 days) 75073 £9 475
31 - 80 Days T4 657 55988
61-90 Deys 74 210 SS871
+ 10 Days 1087 815 2 506 836
Tolal 332N 567 2678158
Waste Mangawmaent): Aaeing
Curmant {0 - 30 days) 2806858 556 716
M -60 Days 750 104 438175
B4 - 40 Days 741481 537 002
+ 00 Days 45351022 38071138
Total 49729 266 40 303 030

Pages2




EMALAHLEN) MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

2019 018
R R
Givryfce cherges)
Current (2 - 30 days) 1408 -
31-60 Doys 150 000 -
Total 161 408 .
+ 90 Days 1140309 1140 369
Total 1140 309 1140 309
{Totall: Ageina
Cusrent (0 - 30 days) 35808 441 1047 375
3180 Days 4356 308 024 433
8190 Days 1215845 682 731
+ 00 Days 57 IR0 499 44 187 241
Teisd 43571093 45 TA1 TG
| ey

Balance at beginning of yesr 42727 518 42258 198
Contribution 1o provision 11038 981 S680 140
Wie offs {1 509 338} (5 200 425)
Balance &t end of year 52 257 183 42 727 E16
The total amounl of this pravision is R57 367 884 (2018° R42 727 516) and consist of:
Sarvices 49359 584 40 884 875
Othar Dabtors 2807 574 2042841
Total Provision for Debt impaimient on Recelvables from exchangs transsetions 52 257 168 42 727 618
Aasing of amoynie past dus bl pot imoalred:
1 month past dua 1286 308 824 433
2+ manihs past due 6349 188 2142 455

TTis 484 29655 W9

The provislon for doubtful debis an dabtors (oans and receivables) exists dus 1o the poasibiity that not
AN debts will bo recoversd, Loans anhd receivables were assessad individually and grouped together ot
the Statement of Financlal Posilion dete as financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
coliectively assansed for impsiment,

Concantrmtions of credit risk with respeci (o tade recsivables are kmited due to the municipality’s terge
number of customen. The municipaiy’s histarical experience In collection of trade recaivatiss (afs
within rocorded aliowances. Dus 10 thess faciors, manegament balisves thal no sdditicnal risk beyond
amounts provided for colleclion losses is inhensnt i the municipakiy's trade recewables.
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

RECEIVAALES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Taxes - Raws

Eskem

Conlrol, Clearing and Interface Accounts
Qther Recelvables

Lesw: Provision for Debt impairment
Tatal Recelvables from non-exchenge transactions

The fair valua of other recaivablat approximate their carrying valus,

Rates debtors are payabis within 30 days. This credit period granted is conakiered to be consistent with
the terms used in the public saclor, throuph established practices end leghslation. Discounting of rates
Gebiers are not parformred in lerms of GRAP 104 on iniSat recognition.

(Bates): Aceing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31-60Days
81- 00 Days

+ 50 Days

Yolsl

I sion for J

Batance at beginning of year

Balance al ond of yesr

The total amount of this provision (s R19 865 630 {2018: R 18 876 078) and consist of:

Taxes
Toial Provision for Dabt kmpaiement on Trade Receivables from non-axchange transactions

ni of am | I

1 month past due
2+ months past due

The provsion Jor doubthul debts on dabtom {loans and recavaties) exsts due to the posaiblity that not
afl dedis vl be recovered. Loans and receivables were assessad Indwvidually and grouped togsther at
ihe Statement of Finencial Position dats as finsncial sssets with similar cradit risk chamcteriabcs and
coliectively assessed for impaimment,

Concentiations of credit mk with respect to rade receivables are Emited dua to tha municipality’s large
number of cusiomars. The munkipality's historical sxperience in collection of irade receivables falls
within recorded alkwances. Dus o thass factors, mansgement belisves that no edditional risk boyond
amounts provided Jor colfection losses is inherenl in the municipality’s trade recaivablss.

The outstending fine recetveble balance at year and is reduced to ils recovemble amount by recogniang
n peavision for impaimiant againet the raceivable reised. This is to be & b n eveal.
Tha pravition for impaument is based on curment und pas! Gollection rates sppiicable o fines.

Pagesd

019 2018
R )
24 243 305 19420 209
) 3357 740
49311 E
8634 8634
24 305 249 22766 583
{19 128 500) (16 878 078)
8 1T4TAY 5310605
185 478 185 960
589 208 206 610
587 139 389 855
2 E207H 18 487 855
26 243 305 19 420 200
2019 2018
R R
18 878 078 13760525
2250422 3184072
. (60 519)
19 124 500 16 076 070
19 126 %00 16 8768 078
19 126 500 16 876 078
580 06 185 990
4381420 2 572151
4981 326 2358 141
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EMALAHLEN! MUNICIPALITY
NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

2019 018
R R

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipality as Lessor
Oparating Laxss Ascat 50039 48 440
Raconciistion
Balance ai the baginning of the year 80 448 78 480
Movemaent during the year {17 510) (10931}
Balnstoe al the snd of the yaar 50 839 B8 449
Al tin Stalernernt of Financial Position date, whers the municipalty Acts 8% 8 lessar undsr operating
lonsas, # will recelive aperaling lease incoma s follows:
Up o 1 Year #9885 10327
1% 5Yeus 107976 207 761
Totz! Oparsting Lesss Artangementn 207 761 aqn
This operating loase (ncoma datermined from contrcts that have u apesitic condition incoma and dees
not Includa leases which has a undetermined conditanal income.

2019 2018

R R

TAXES
VAT Payably (4017 508) (2826 852)
VAT Output i Suspense = -
Less:  Contribution to Provision for Doubthy Daitt Impairment 2608773 14232358
Tatal VAT Payshie {1 348 735) {1 403 284)
VAT Receivable 4 856 980 7708129
Less: Provision For Impairment - (3 BZ7 384)
Total VAT Recelvable 4 886 960 4080 T4S
Het VAT (Paysble)Recelvable 15318 224 2877 45t

VAT [s payabla on the recoipta basis, VAT ia paid over lo SARS only onoe payment i mdeived from
dabiors,

An amount of RJ 827 364 was impaired during 2018 which rslztes I VAT transactions preceding 2013, which, in accordance with Secton 16(3)
and Section 55 of the VAT Act of 1981 are hol considered recoverabie o3 the 5 year pariod hes prescribed. Maaagamant (s of the cpinion that s
impainmant ioas In this regend ks appropriste 83 the balence has prescibed and will not be recoversd

Reconcifistion of Provislon for Debt impakmen)

Balance at beginning of vear J027 384 -
Contsibution to provision - 3027384
Written off (3 627 384) -
Balance at end of year - 382723804

Pape 55
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EMALAHLEN! MUNICIPALITY

NOYES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2049

2019 2018
R R

BANK ACCOUNTS
Cash apd Cash Equivaients
Call Imvastrments Ceposits 2728 330 2802718
Benk Accounis 1415640 3262220
Canh Floats 470 470
Total Cash and Cash Equiveionts - Assets 4 144 840 ENE 415
The mericipaiity has the following bank eccounts:
Survent Accounts
Standand Bank - Curent Acoount - DIZ-665-858 24 420 2115 ses
Stundard Bank - Cument Account - DO2.6:30-831 345872 977 032
First Netonal Bank - Cument Actounst - B20-1858-0478 875 542 7o 528

1 415 640 3 163 228
AN accounts ans cledred deily 1o Pricnary Bank Account: surent eccount 082-605-958
Call Depogits snd Investments
[rvesisc Account Number 451/455258 938 846 1334 283
First Nateona! Bank Actoum Number 74386334184 257 548 240 743
First Natione! Bank Account Number 74781887110 14244 13392
Standerd Bonk Account Number 04 878 9697 - 012 11105 100879
Standard Bank Aocount Number: 03 376 §697 - 001 202057 202 057
ABSA Account Number: 20-7851.7839 408818 387 299
ABSA Accounl Numbar 20-7T02.7722 138 41 13 218
Standard Bank Account Number 08 879 9667 - 020 302 140 202241
Standard Bank Account Numbear: 081338837 457 335 0

2728830 2602718
Datails of currani accounts are st follow
Standard Bank - Current Account « 002.685-938
Cash book balance at bagnning of year 2115688 1681978
Caah book batance at end of year 24 420 2115688
Blnklhlamsnlhlhnmﬂhtgim of yeas 2115808 181 878
Benk statsment batance at end of year 24420 2115888
Standard Besrk - Curvent Account » 082630831
Caah book balance at boginning of year 677 032 2380023
Cuhbookhllamoatendcfyur 515878 977032
Bank statamont balarnos at baginning of year 077 032 2388023
Bank staternant batance a1 and of yeat 515078 977032
First Nationsd Bani - Currant Account - 020-4098-8428
Cash book batance a1 beginming of year 170 528 225842
Cash book balance a1 end of year B75 542 170 528
8ank statermnent balance at bagining of pear 170529 326 642
Bank stalemont balance st end of year 875 542 170528

Page 56
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EMALAHLEN] MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2043

2018 018

R R
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Capiialised Loass Liability - At amortised cost e 1147 589

TR 237 1147 589
Legs: Current Porion transfered o Curmrsnt Linbikties (407 365} {368 751

Capitalioed Leats Liabikly - At amorlised cont | o7 3s) | | (368 752) |

TiaT2 meay
Total Long-term Bormowings T4 T2 77237
The obfigations undat fmance leases are schodulod below: Minimum

payments

Amwurts payable under inaace leasas:
Payabls within one year 455 954 405 954
Payable within two to five years 389128 856 002

458 082 1323035
Lens;  Fulure finence obligations (76 8438} {175 040)
Prossnt valos of finence lexss ohilgations TI9 237 1147 589
The capitalised lease Kabiliy consist oul of ihe following contracts:

Description of Effective Interest Annual

Supplier fessed Hem rate Eecalstion Lexte Term Maturity Dato
Xerox C405 4 x coplers 8,25% 1.4 3 Years a0/0472021
Xerox CT020/5 4 x coplars 3iT% % 3 Yours 042021
Xonox WCT225 2 x copiers 4.25% 0% 3 Years o201
Xevox C8070 4 x cophars 5.02% % 3 Yoars 042021
Yorox D95 + copier 5,02% % 3 Yeors 30/04/2021

Refer to Appendix A for descriptione, maturity dates and affective interes! rates of structured loana and

finance.

Hire: Putchases and Leages ar secured by property, plant and aquipment - Note 2

Pags 5T
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS POR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Pogvision for Rehablitabon of Landfik-sias
Total Non<utrent Provisions

Langil Sifes

Bolance 1 July

Ursrwinding of discaunted intarast

Tetal provislon 30 June

Lens; Transfer of Cument Portion to Cument Provisions - Nole 14

Balance 30 June

The sstmatad rehablitation costs for each of the exdsting sitss am based on the cument rates for
constuction coats. The sssumnptions used are us follows

Tha tate fx the lovelling iayers are based on impart requl L from cial
CCL repincod by GCL dus & Iack of good quallty clay from on-3ito or nearby 3oumes,
Tha rate for the confining and topscll layers eh¢ basad on impofting from on-site of nearby sOUTCes

Rebabiitation cost for the Indwe landFill i calculated for this report, based on assumplions described.
Further confirmation of site closure requiraments s axpecied (o be detaded by DEDEAT, but unb!
such time the 5ile has boen ovaluatad with the aseumption that it must still be rehabiftated

Datall of cost estimates: Dordrecht
Arsa {m®) 10287
Prahminary and general (Rand) 420 602
Site Glearanos (Hand) IN6M
Storrn Water Control Measure (Rand) 807 825
Capping (Rand} 2200637
Gas Management {Rand} o
Leachate Mansgement (Rand) 305 153
anang {Rend) T2
Other costs (Rand) 374 080
Contingancies {Rend) 508 501
Enginesring {Rand) 417113
Site Supervision (Rand) 257 388

The municipakity has an oiligation 1 rehebiitate landfill sites a1 the endd of the cxpecied usefid life of the
asvet. The esiimate cos’ and dale of decommission of the sites am as follows:

Estimated
Location decommission dste

Lady Frecs tandfii site is locotad spprmomately 2 0km weast off
Indwa road R 394 300612019

Dosdrecht tandfil site s located off R56 about 900m aflar the

Dordrecht town to Queensiown Route a0
Indwe landfill site 1s located east off RS58 approxmataly 260m
betore the town of indwe SIS

Page S8

209 K1
R R
1836717 1826 948
1838 TV 1028 545
010 2018
R R
12 207 164 121033
604 518 996 833
12813 980 12 207 184
(10475 289) {10 380 218)
1834 117 19828 946
Indwe Lady Frere
1005 -1}
76 302 391925
3095 20830
33 085 646 375
218 788 1 885063
= 15 451
100 268 221812
16333 10333
788 0TS 344 459
84 575 3910
53274 203200
205045 246 ROS
2013 w01
R R
4385171 41082 383
S610002 8 187 655
183718 1828 048
12 511 980 12207 184
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED 30 JUNE 2018

NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Pravision for Post Rotirement Heakth Care Benadlis
Provision for Long Service Awards

Total Non-cirvent Employes Bancfits

Past Retrament Health Care Bonsfis

Balance 1July

Contribution for the ysar

Interest Cost

Experxiiture for the year

Actsariel Loaw{Gain)

Total provision 30 June

Lase: Transfer of Cument Portion to Cument Employse Banefits - Note 15

Balance 30 June

Lora Service Awsrds

Ralznoe 1 Juty

Conbribution for the year

Interest Cost

Expanditure for tho year

Actusrial Losa/{38in)

Totat provision 30 June

Lesw;  Tranafar of Current Pertion 1o Curent Emploves Benefits - Nots 15

Ralance 30 Juno

Provision for Pout Retiremant Health Care Bansfita

The Post Retirament Howlth Care Benefit Plan Is n defined beneft plan, of which the membars are made
up a3 follows:

-service (empioyss) mamberns
I-seivics (smployes) non-membars
Cantiowation bars {v.g. Rets

Tots! Members

The Habilty in respact of past sarvion has boen eafimated 10 be s follows

Ir-service membarg
in-sarvics non-mambers
Continuatish members

Total Liabikty

The Gebifty in respect of periods corunencing prior to the comparutive yosr has been sstimated as
follows:

In-service members
[nreervice non-members
Continuation members

Total Liablkty
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2019 2018
R R
7705943 7021232
2551038 1070 002
10 257 681 $99234
7077 422 © 468 482
851 419 238848
£90 458 842537
(28 648 70 872)
353763 {801 551}
7738886 TOT7 422
30 947) (56 000}
7706 943 7021332
2335585 1 848 855
500056 «482r
180 783 148 320
(174 029) (49 263)
90 050 (44 953)
2933226 233569
(381 887} {364 603)
2661638 1970982
e 92
124 130
1 2
224 224
5612019 3743 588
1710892 1210493
413975 787 231
7 736 888 & 74t 310
2017
R
4057 804
1400 829
1003 819
6464 452




EMALAHLEN] MUNICIPALITY

HOTES OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 10 JUNE 2018

The muricipality makas monihly contribulions for health came amangeaments 1o the following madical aid
schemes:

Bonitas,
Hosmad

LA Health
Samwumad
Koy heatth

The Current-sarvic Cost for the cnouing year Is estimatad to be R85 415, whareas the Interesi Cost
for the next year Is estimated to bo RGE0 456

Koy actuanal assumpticns used

L

[

v)

Rata of Interest

Discoun rete

Headth Care Cost Inltation Rets
Not Effective Discount Rote

The discoun rate used is & compesrde of il govemment bonds and e calculated usng a technigue
i known a3 "bootatrappang®.

Mortatity rates

The PA 90 ultenats table, ratad down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries.

Normal retirament age

It has besn assumned that in-service membais will retire st age 60 for lemates and 65 foc males.
which then impicitly allows for expectad rates of early and 8k-haalth retiremant.

Expacted rate of satary increases

201872010 - Average CFI (Feb 2017 =Jan 2016) + 1.5 porcant

The amounts recopnised in the Statamant of Financlal Positfon are &8 follows!

Present value of fund cbligations
Falr value of plan assats

Nat lisbility/{asset)
Reconcliistion of presont value of fund obligstion:

Present value of fund abligation at the beglrning of the year
Total expenses

Current sarvica cost
Intereat Cosat
Benafits Paid

Actuerial (gainsMiosses
Presan! value of fund obligalion at the end of the year

Sonsitiviy Analysis on ths Accrued Liablity on 30 June 2019

n-service Continustion
marmbars [labiity membaers
{(Rm} Usbiiity {Ren)
Assumption
Contral Assumptions 7923 0,414

The offact of movements in the assumptions are as follows.

Page 60

2010 2018
% %
8.80% 0,79%
7.52% 751%
2.12% 212%
2019 2018
R R
7736 868 7077422
TTI6 48 7077 412
7077422 0498 482
1513 227 1410511
851410 833 848
860 456 842597
{20 648) [OE72)
(853 783) (801 581)
7738 838 7017422
Total Usbiitty
{Rm)
7797
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HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JURE 2019

[n-nervice Continuation
mombers Habity mambers
Chango Rm} liability (Rm)
Assumption
Haastth care Inflation 1% 8.934 0454
Hesflth cara infiation 1% 6,088 0,379
Discount mio 1% 8,108 0,380
Discount e 1% 8,807 D454
Posl-retirsmant moetalicy =1 yoar 7,541 0,429
Averege rstiremen) age -1 yoar 3,014 0414
Continuason of mambarship of retirement -10% 5469 0418

Sensitivity Analysis on Cusrant-Service and Interest Cost for the year ending 30 June 2018

Gurrent Service tnisrest Cost
Cost(R) L]
Asaumption
Cenlral Assumptions 851 400 690 500

The sffect of movements in the assumplions are as follows.
Current Servica intervat Cost

Change Cost {R) {R)

Assumption

Haaith cems inflation 1% 1083 800 837 700
Health care mflation 1% 77 100 575 600
Diseound mate 1% 687 800 837 100
Discount rte -1% 1 070 500 750 500
Poal-retiremont martality 1 yasr 077 200 712100
Averaga reticement age -1 yaar 285 700 740 100
Withdrawal Rate -10% 823 400 538 100

Expanence adjustments ware cakulated as follows.

Liabilities. (Gan) / loas
Aasels; Galn / (loss)

Tho llabiiity in respect of poriods commaencing pnor 1o the comparntive year haa been stimated as
follows”

Labidiies (Gain}/ioes
Assaty. Gun / (osy)

Provislon for Long Seivics Bohuses

The Long Setvice Borus plans sm defined benefit plans  As al yoar end. 223 amployees were aligible
for Long Semvice Boruses

The Curent-sennce Cosl for the nnnunu.yur 13 esbmatad to be R502 984 wharsas the interest Cost for
the nid year 1s estimated to ba Root oo,
Key actusnal aztumptons usad
I} Rais of Interost
Discount rate

Genaral Satary Inflation (Jong-lerm)
Net Effactve Discount Rate spplied to satery-related Long Service Bonuses

Page bl

Total [ablity
{Rm)

Total (R)

1 541 900

Totat (R)

1921 200
1252700
1325 500
1821 000
1589300
1 644 800
1150 500

0324

2019

3.07%
8,52%
242%

% change

25,00%
-19,00%
-14,00%

18,00%

3,00%
-25,00%

2018
Rm

0.018

207

€468 402

2018

8.30%
6,02%
2,23%



EMALAHLENI MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENYS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2019
The amounta recognised In the Strisment of Financial Position are as Tollows:

Present value of fund cbligations
Falr value of plan axsets.

Mat Nabliity(fassat)
Receoncliation of presant value of fund obligation:

Prasant valuo of fund obligation at the baginning of the year

Tota) axpenses

Cumont sorvics cost
interest Cost
Benefits Paid

Actuartal (gaina)osses
Present value of lund obligetion st the and of the year

Sensitivity Analysia on the Accrued Liabliity on 30 June 2010

Assumption
Central assumptions
Genaral salasy inflation
Genersl salary inftation
Biscount rate

Discount rate

Avecage retirement nge
Average retiromont age
Withdewwal rates

Change

1%
1%
1%
1%
-zm
2y
-S0%

Sensithvity Anslysis on Current-Service and Interest Coat for the year ending 30 June 2019

Currant Service
Cosl (R)
Asaumption
Central Assumptiona 501 000
The affect of movaments in the assunplions sna a3 follows.
Current Service
Change Cost (R}
Assumption
General earmungs inflation rala % 535 100
General semings inflation rate ~1% 470 100
Discount rate % 473 200
Discount rate 1% 532 000
Averaps reimemant age -2 yaar 475400
Averape retremant ege -2 yaar 815000
Withdrawal Rate -50% 655 400

Expensrite adustments were caiculatod as follows

Lubiibat: (Galn) / koss
Asssts, Galn / floss)

interest Cost

W}

184 800

Intarest Cost
/)

191 300
171100
191 100
189 000
170400
186 200
20700

The liabilily in respect of pasiods commencing priof 1o tha compacative year hes boen estimated as

foflows;

Liabiliies. {Gain) / loss
Assets. Gain / {loss)

Page 62

W17
Rm

1840 558

2533328 2335508
2033328 2335 508
2335398 1 848 850
507 880 533693
500 958 434 627
180 753 143320
(174 020) (49 263)
90050 (44853)
2933326 2335 6%
Lisbility (Rmm) % change
2933
3,102 a,00%
2,780 -5,00%
2,774 =5,00%
3m 8.00%
283 =3,00%
3,084 4,00%
2373 15,00%
Totst (R}
801 800
Total (R} % change
726 400 %
841 200 4%
654 300 3%
701 000 %
045 800 5%
701 200 "
476 100 20%
2019 018
Rm Rm
-98 080 &7 097
2018 18
Rm Rm
15605 773 1402424
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 AIRE 2019

Retioment funds

The Municipality mquested detalied employos and pansioner Information as walt &3 information on he
Municipality's shom of the Pension and Reliremant Funds® assets from the fund administrator. The fund
adminlatraior confimed Gt assets of the Pension and Retirernent Funds are not spilt per panticipating
empioyer. Therefors, the Municipatity Is unable to determine the value of the plan assis as defined in
GRAP 25.

As parl of the Municipality's procass to value iha defined benafit llabiities, the Municipality requested
pensiontr data from the fund edministrator. The tund administrator claim thal the pensioner date 10 be
confidential and were nol wiling to share the indormation with the Municipality, Without delalied
pensioner dala the Municipality was unable 10 colculate a reliable estimate of the gotrued Nebitlty In
respect of pensioners who qualily for B definad benefil pansion.

Therelons, although the Crpe Joim Retrament Fund is @ Multi Empkiyer fund defined a3 dafined banafit
pran, it will be accounted for as defined contribution plan. Al the requined disclosure has boon made as
dafined In GRAP 2531,

CAPE JOINT RETIREMENT FUND

The contribution cato paid by the membars (9,0%) and Cauncil (18,0%). The inst statulory valuation
porformud o3 al 20 June 2017 revealad thal the assels of tho fund amounted to R21,35¢,000.000 (30
June 2016; R20,073,000,000}, with funding levels of 127.3% and 100% (30 Juna 2036 118 0% and
100%) for the Pansions Account and the Sheame Adcouni respectively, The Pressvation Penson
Actount showed 8 suplus of RO and was 100% funded for both 2017 & 2016. The contritation rate pald
by iho members (7,50%/8%) and the municipafiies (10,50%/18%) is sufficeent to fund the benefits
sccrumng from the fund in the future Tha actuary certified that the structure of the assets is appropriats
relotve o tha nature of the abliites, given nomal ancunstences end that the Fund is in & sound
financal condition as at the valuation date.

Contibutions paxd grrsed in the Statemart of Financia! Performanca

DEFNED CONTRIBUTION FUNDS

Councll contribute to the Governmant Emplayees Pension Fund, Municlpal Councl Penslon Fund,
IMATL RaBremeant Fund and SAMWU National Providen Fung which rre defined coatritastion furds.
Tho retirement banefil fund Is subjact to the Pension Fund Act, 1958, with pensian baing calcutated on
the ponsknable remuncration pald. Gumant contributions by Council e charged ageinst expanddure
on the basis of current service costs.

Contributions pald recogalsed In the Statement of Financial Parformance
Sala Pengion Fund

Municipal Councillors Panalon Fund
SAMWU Nationsl Provident Furd

The Incomect amount wos disclosad In 2018 relating 1o contributions towaids the Muniaipl Councillons
Pension Fund. Abowe disclosure was themfore sdhusted from R139 587 1o R1 801 857

CURRENT PROVISIONS

Curront Portion of Rehabdiiabon of Landfill Sias - Note 12
Total Provistons

Page 53

w0e 2018
R R
9220810 5439 BEp
2019 w01k
R R
384214 387 418
1660 224 1601 297
041 402 BB 225
207190 2857 §38
2039 w1
R R
10975263 10380218
10 975 263 103302198
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision for Performance Banysas

St Bonuses accrwed

Stalf leave accrued

Compensation for tnjuriss On Duly

Cutrenl Portion of Non-Curment Emplayes Benafits

Cument Portion of Post Retiremant Benefits - Nota 13
Cument Poition of Long-Service Provisions - Note 13

Total Cusrrent Employse Benefits

The movemont in cument provisions are reconclied a3 foliows:
Earformence Sonuses

Batansa 8t baginning of year

Contribuben fa cument porban

Expenditurs incurred

Balance &t ond of yors

Pﬂhumnwbmnmnnb&gpaﬂbh“mqﬂﬂmuwuﬂDW.hmwﬁnﬁmﬂ

parformance by the council, There is no pasaibiiity of reimbursement.

Staff Gonusss

Balences al baginning of year
Gontribution to cument porton
Expenditune incumed

Balance al end of yoar

Bonuses are being pakd to &ll municipsl ataft, excluding section 57 empioyses. Tho balanco ol year end
represent tha portion of the bonus that have Mready vastad for the curent sataty cyce. Thems i no

poasibiiity of rembursement.
Siaff Lesve

Bajanca st beginning of yaar
Contritutfon o cument portion
Expanditure incummed
Balance atend of year

Staff leave gccrued ta employess according to colactive egreement Proviaon Is made for tha fll coxt
of accrued leave Bt reporting date. This provision wil ba realissd a3 smployses Laka leave. There s no

possibifty of reimbursement.

Sompanzsiinn for nforfes On Dty

Balznoe et beginning of year
Contribution % curent portion
Expenditure incumed

Oatence 8t end of year

Thohullncumhmmuﬁmfﬂinluiﬂcnwwuww&nmummommwmum
rnicipatity that has not yet been pald over to the ralevant authorites Thers is no possibliity of

raimbursemant

Fage 64

e 2018

R R
LR} 1 186 &80
1782210 1710880
£ 207 087 8250778
431095 207023
412830 420693
30943 58050
381 687 264 803
w204 T
4180 860 1076808
(1 097 578) 1186890
. {1 078 808)
89 112 1186690
4718 668 1420505
3445 502 3374914
{3 390 980} (3 067 821)
1762210 1 718648
8259778 5074778
2587 348 1 166 598
{850 056} (381 808)
8207 087 $ 250778
397933 355 652
402 192 434 835
(260 100) (192 554)
431018 297 933
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Poyables

Third party payabilss (Peyrol)

Pro- paid slectricity peid in advance
Advance payments debtoes-biling
Sundry Deposits

Sundry Creditors

Retentions snd Guarsnioss

‘Tols! Trade Paysbles

Payables are being recognised nat of any disoounts.
Pmbhsmb-hgwm:omupmwmnum.Tlimmu

considensd to be conshsiom with the temrs used in the public secior, through establighed practices and
Inglalafion. Discounting of rade and other payables on initial recogaibion is not deamad nacasssry.

The camying vaue of rade and othet payabilas approximatss ite feir value,

All payables are unsbound

Sundry deposits include Hal, Builders snd Hous.ng Daposits

UNSPENT TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES

Unapant Transfers and Subardies

Provncial Govemment
Disinct Municipakiioy

Total Unapent Translers and Subakiles

See appandlx “D" for reconcilzation of grants from other spheres of govemment. Tha Unspant Grents are
cash-backed by term capoaris Tha munkwpality corapliad with the conditions atiached to el grants
recoived 10 the extent of revenue recogmsad. No grants were withhald,

Unspent grents <an mainly be atifbuted to projects that are wock in prograss on the relevant financist
vear-endy

Page B4

2019 w018
R R
5420812 3605 140
7813 30028
188 710 183716
420 850 505 108
a3 878 48 002
782382 B8 528
8855783 5341020
14 844 196 9 880 181
2018 2013
R R
1533 060 -
458 781 .
1086 300 .
1633 080 -
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2019 2010
[ R

PAYABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Out of court satemant - Magwayl 10 587 503 -
Tota! Payabies from Non-axchange Transactions 10 867 503 -
Lesgiosed as fojjows
Cumeni kabiies 6283 752
Notrcurrent llabifties 5283751 -
Totsl 10 867 503 -
This cowrt case has bean aattied on 28 June 2010 for an smount of R10 587 503.
Tha repayment terms aro g follows:

Paymant of the sum of RS 283 732 w be pakd on of before 1 Septamber 2019,

Paymant of Ihe 3um of RS 283 752 on or before 1 September 2020, interest of this smount

caiculated al tho legal rate
Due 1 the shart fefm natura of the fitst paymaeni, discounting is not deemed necassary s # Is not
matanal. The second paymant accruss interest at the lagal rate, snd ihemfore discounting is aiso not
donmod nacessary in Ihis regand.
A dascription of the matter is disciosed under nolo 49 - Contingent Habililes.
All paysblas are unsecunsd,

2018 00
R R

PROPERTY RATES
Actusl
Retsable Land and Bulidings 4527 201 $211 874
Busingss and Commercial Froparty 1188 387 58 354
Public Benedit Organisatons 84 &
Residential Froporbes 13531 414 2400 836
Vacant Land 177 535 -
Stils-ovned Properies 1077 845 942120
Agricuttural Peoperty §51 508 002 645
Total Property Rates 4827 191 B 231974
Yehuntiony - 1 Juty 2018
Ruteable Land end Bulidings 1484 327 40 1120827 404
Business and Commsrcial Property 108 875 503 120 135 302
Muncipal Proporties 34 043 400 141921 700
Residenilal Propettias 389 870 238 301403 20t
Stato-owned Propertiss 189 087 020 118 289 300
Agricuttural Property §38.020 020 542 B8 400
Exampt propartiss 26431 101 18 134 50t
Total Rateable Land and Bubdings 1494327 MO 1979927 408

Ausexumen! Reiss are levied on the value of land and improvemants, which valualion s performed
avary 4 years. The last viluation cams Into effect on 1 July 2008, Interim valuations are processed on
an annual basis % take int actount changes in individvel property vekies due to siterstions and
subdivisions and also to accommadate growth in the mte bass due mestly i privete development.

Page 66
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Busl; Rats

Residential

Undeveloped land/Vacent land
Businass

Govemnment
AgricultumfFamms

Public Secvice Infrostructure
Public Benefil Organisation

Ratas ere lovied ennually and monthly. Monthly raes are paystis by tha 25th of e follwing month
and annual raws 6e payEble Defore 30 Seplember. Interast is levied ot the prime rate plus 1% on

outstanding manthly instalments,

Rebates were granted on land with buildings used solsly for dwellings purposes &3 follows:

Residential - The first R13 006 on the vakzation is exemptad.

Rebaics can ba defined as any income that the Municipelity is entitied by Lew t0 lovy, but which has

subsaquenty bean loigone by way of rebate of remission.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Govemment Granks and Subsidees - Operating

Equitable Share

Local Govetnment Financal Management Grat
Mumcipal Infrastruetims Grant

Libranes, Archives and Museums

QOthet grants

DEDEAT: Wasle management grant

Govemment Grants and Subsidies - Caphtal

Municips| infrastructurs Grant
Expanded Pubbc Works Programins Intsgrated Grant
DECEAT: Wat managemarnt grant

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

Intluded in sbove amw the following grants and subsidies neceived;

Unconcitional
Equitabia Share

Conditonsl

Local Govemment Finencial Menegement Grant
Expanded Pubiic Works Progremma Integratod Grent
Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Libraries, Archives and Museums

Qther grents

DEDEAT: Wast mansgement grant

Total Governmant Grants and Subekiles

013 2018
R )

0,00680 0,00823
0.00680 0.00822
0.01020 001385
0.01020 0,01385
€.00170 0,00231
000170 0,00229

2019 2018

R R
123 284 528 121 753 788
195 774 000 115 992 000
2 415000 2 345000
1345 167 1703050
200 000 900 000
583701 013738
2208 641 -
44 825 412 23 855 950
42 556 813 92 357 950
2022 000 1308 000
246 509 s
158 109940 165 419736
118 774 000 115 992 000
[ ns7raoa | 115 902000 |

52 335 0 20427738
2415 000 2345000
1308 €00

165 109 840

158 419738

Page 67
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Ravanue ncognised per vole a3 requined by Section 123 (¢} of the MEMA:
Equitabls share

Finance and Administration
Communily & Social Services
Pubiic. Safaty

Planning & Development
Roag Tranaport

Waste Managamant

Total Government Grants and Subaldirs

Basad on tha allocations aet out in the Division of Revenus Act (DORA). no significant changes In the
Tavel of govamenant funding am sxpacied oves the forthceming A financlal yaars.

Eguitabls Share

Grints recsived
Condiions maet « Operating

Conditions sill 1o ba mest

The Equitabla Share 18 the uncondions! share of the revenus ralsed nationstly and s being aliccated In
terma of Section 214 of the ConstiuSion (Act 108 of 1686) 1o the municipality by the National Treasury.

Local Governrent Elnancial Mensgement Gran (FRG)
Grants received

Conditicns met - Opsrabing

Conditiana atlll 1> be met

The Financial Management Grant is paid by National Treasury to mumcipalities o help mplernent the
financsal reforma roquired by the Murucipal Finance Management Acl (MFMA), 2003 The FMG Grant
also payy for the cost of the Financial Management ktemahip Programme (e.g. salasy costs of tw
Finenczpl Managemant intems)

Stynicipal infrestructury Graat (MO)

Grants recaivad

Condilions met - Operating

Conditions met - Capital

Conditions sl to be met

The Mumcipa! Infrastructure Grant was ysed (o upgrade infrastructurs n previously disadvanisged sreas.

DEQEAT: Waute menggement orant

Granta recaived
Congmons mat - Opansting
Conddona mat - Capital

Condions siil 4o be mat

The DEDEAT Waste managemant grant was used for & waale mansgement project that seeks fo
address tiase chefenges withn the Waste & Environment Secior and also addmss soto-sconamic
dynamics of the Municipaity.

Page 8

2018 2018
R [

115774 000 115 992 000
2756716 2 45 000
18 100228 900 000
7078254 -
163525 00 500
19232211 25 382 236
25633240 5
168 109 340 155 419 738
115 774 000 115 582 000
{115 774 00D) {415 992 0G0}

2018 2018

R R

2415900 2345000
(2 415 000) (2 348 000)
43 502 000 M 061 000
{1 345 187} {1 703 030}
(42 556 853) (32 357 050)
- ¢
3 000 000 S
2 286 841) :
(248 509} -
4868 781 -
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EMALAHLENT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Wi P m {EPWP
Granks received
Conditions met - Cagitat
Conditions sl b ba mat

The grant Is ssad for job creation projocts in previous disasdventege stas.
Libraries, Archives and Museume

Granty received
Conditions met - Opsrating

Conditions stll to be mat
The grant i used to transform urban and Aral community Rbrary infrastructuce, tacliitas and services.

Qiheramnte

Opening balance
Grants recelved
Conditiona mat - Qperating

Conditiona s\l to ba mat

Included within other grants are the Chris Hani District Municipatdy Paving end beauiiication grant,
Ward based plars grant, Diyland cropping programune grent, Atien plant project grant and Construchon
of foadiot gran).

Tota) Grants

Opening batance

Grants received
Conditons met - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still 1o be maW{Grant sxpenditure to ba recovered)

Diaclosed 92 follows
Umpent Transfors and Subsidies

Total

LICENGES AND PERMITS

Trading
Rcad and Transport

Total Licences and Permits

Page§3

2018 2018
R R
2022000 1308 000
(2022 000) {1 308 000)
200 006G 200 000
{R00 000} {900 000}
. (201 366)
1632 000 1705 102
(583 701) (813 738)
1068 300 o
. (091 388)
189 643 000 158 311 102
(123 284 528) (121 753 T9)
(44825 412) {33 885 050)
1523080 0
1633000 -
1533 060 -
2019 2018
R R
948 10 681
1735605 1620258
1744788 1640 120




EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

SERVICE CHARGES

Electrichty

Servon Changes

Less: Revenue Fargona
Waste Mansgement

Servica Chugea
Lags; Revenue Forpons

Total Service Chames

Revenua Forgona can ba dained as any Income that the Municrpality is entitied Dy [aw 4 Mevy. but which

has subsequantly baen forgons by way of rebate o remasion

SALES OF GOODS AND RENDER®G OF SERVIGES

Bullding Plan Approval
Camping Fees
Cometory and Bunal
Cicarance Certificates
Grazng Fees
Valuation Services

Total Sales of Goods end Rendaring of Services

RENTAL FROM FIXED ASSETS

Invastment Property
Property, Plant and Eqepment

Total Rental from Fixed Assets

INTEREST EARNED - EXTERMAL INVEITMENTI

Bank Accounts
Financial assets

Total Interest Exrmad - Extems! Investments

INTEREST EARNED - RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
‘Wasie Management

Electriclty

Housing

Sorico chiges

Total interest Esmad - Outstanding Exchangs Recelvables

INTEREST EARNED + RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Proparty Retas
Tota! Interest Earned - Outstanding Non-Exchange Receivahlies

Page T

2018 2018
R R

16704 820 9539929
17118192 10 164 333
{1521 367) (844 384}

£13269) 3431131
10 520 378 5508 022
(2387 765) {2024 B92)
23928420 43023 050

2019 2018
R R
150 233 77487

4 387 o
4779 984
a8 223 18243

5957 -

g 524
304 059 1w ne

201 2010
R [

855 477 738071
218188 76 999
1360 813070

2019 2018

R R

§2 347 21073
818013 1181 347
870 360 1582820

2019 2018
R [

2811 279 2962 044
868 823 200 945
263952 106 BO5

1408 g

1743 450 1369704

2018 2018
R [

1 540 985 1484 174

154D 986 1430171




EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1019

2019 20t8
R R
OPERATIONAL REVENUE
Agricuttural Activities 3510 .
Froltess and wastelul sxpendiiure recovened - 12862
Insurance Rafund 1872115 523 944
Merchandising, Jobbing and Contracts 444 735 55138
Tronsacton Handing Fees Fi ¥ =) -
Total Oparations! Revenue 2399453 580 342
201» 2018
R R

EMPLOYEE RELATED GOST
Basic Sselaties snd Wages 67 459 DA 52 654 221
Acting and Post Related Allowancas 1002443 210 579
Pansion and UIF Contnbutiona 5 591 908 T 303 860
Medical Aid Contibutions 3 295 178 2296303
Overtime 1385720 988 238
Bonuses 4205213 4 581 604
Molor Vehwie Alowance 4 400 686 E¥all-rg
Coflular and Telephone ararer 338741
Housing Allowantss P42 984 181 707
Othar bansfits and allowanoes 22448 484 40T
Paymeants mliou of leave asoose 1168868
Poslretirement Benefit Obligations 1352375 633797
Medical - Note 13,1 851419 833797
Cumment Semcs Cost [ esas] | 833707 |
Lohg Sennca Awards - Note 13.2 500 950

T stzosssy 73085440
Tota) Employss Related Costs a1 209 883 73 208 440
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Ky management p { arc all app on S-ye fxed contracts, There are no post-employment
or tormination benwfits payeble to them at the end ¢ the contract perods.
REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Romuneration of the Municipal Maneger (MM Dr V5 Vatsla)
Armusl Rermwneration 1152342 1771 58
Lesve encoshmant 164 475 -
Tolaphons, assistance snd other allowantcas 25 555 38
Contributions 1o UIF, SOL, Bargalning coundll 12 867 1705
Parformance Bonus - 22541
Toinl 1386630 2033 668
Dr Vaiala parformed the duties of Municipal managar untit Fabruary 2019,
Remunarstion of the Acting Municipal Manager (N Matuydwa)
Annua) Remunacaion or4 823 -
Acting ARwaNce 194 583 &
Telaphona, sssistantes and other allowancas 21974 .
Contributitzns to UIF, SDL, Bagaining councit 10 580 -
Totat 1201950 -

Mr Mrfuydwa acted as Municipal menager from October 2018 until 22 May 2019, Above remuneradion
relales lo his services rendered during this period.

Fage 71



EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

e 018
R R

Remuneration of the Acting Municipal Manager (O Da Jager)
Annual Remuneration 127 104
Acling Allowanoe 27202
Telephons, sssistence and otiver aliewances 2747 -
Contributions to UIF, SOL, Bargaining councll 1412 -
Total 158 E56 -
Mr De Jager scled 85 Municipe! manager from 23 May for 3¢ June 2019, Above remuneration relales fo
his sarvicas rentiered during this period.
Ramunerstion of the Manager Corporate Services (Manspar Corpocate Swvices - P Sohs)
Annusl Remuneration 162 040 1328 305
Lasva encashmenl - 254 306
Telephone, assistence and oinar aliowances 5493 29984
Conliibutions to UIF, SDL, Bargsining councit 1820 1788
Parformanca Bonua . 169 184
Totsl 199 384 1784 844
M Soha's services cnded in tho month of August 2018.
Remunerstion of the Chisf Financial Offficer (GF de Jagr)
Anmual Remuneation 1308 138 1387 578
Leave encashment - 20644
Talephone, assiatance and other aliowances 30214 20954
Conbibutions ta UIF, $DL, Bargaining council 12538 1785
Performance Bonus - 176 801
Total 1441 891 1822 566
Mr Do Jager performed the duties of Chisf Financiei Officer from Juno 2018 until May 2019, Abave
remunengion redates to his services rendered dunng s period.
Remuawraiion of the Chivf Financial Officer (A Zindiu}
Annual Remunarstion 51 900 e
Acting sliowance at 40 -
Telephone, assistance and other allowances 23 202 -
Contributions to UIF, SOL, Bargaining cauncil 1088 -
Tota) 107 613 -
Mr Zindis ected as Civel Financial Offfcer for Juna 2019. Above remuneration nelates to his Services
rendered during this period,
Remimaration of the Menager Corporate Sarvices (Acting Menager Corporate Secvices - M Swayens)
Annusl Remunorstion 493 744 -
Tetephone, assistanoe and other aliowances 225000 S
Acting aliowance 249 157 -
Cortributions ko UIF, BDL, Bargaining oauncll 9991
Long ssrvice sward 1160
Annuai Bonus 48 33§ -
Totsl 1038417 -

Mrs Swayena eciod a3 Menager Comporate senices from August 2018 untf Jumie 2019

Page 12



EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE PINANCIAL STATERENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 201%

Remuneration of thre Mansger PEDTA Servizes (N Mnduydwa)
Annusl Remunesation

Telephone, aasistance and viher aliowances

Leave sncashment

Gontfbutions to UIF, SDL, Bargaining counclt

Parformance Bonus

Total

hr Mniuydws parforrad the dutiss of Manager. PEDTA Services from July 2018 wnii Seplember 2018,
Thersaffer he acled as municioal manager untd May 2019 and resumed his dutes #8 Manager, PEDTA
Servicas for the month of Jure 2019. Above mmuterstion relstes to ihe services e performed as
Managar: PEDTA sarvices,

Remunaration of th Dirsctor infrastructure snd Homan Settamrents (B NiiTo)
Annual Remuneration

Telsphone, assizstance and cther afowsnces

Contributions to UIF, SOL, Bargaining counxd]

Parformance Bonus

Totz)

Ruomuneration of the Director Communily Services (N Nysz)
Annual Recuneration

Telephons, assistance and othor afowances

Leavo encashment

Contributions to UIF, SDL, Bagaining council

Performance Bonus

Acting allovance

Totsd

Page 73

200 20t8
R R

437 412 1320 305
10987 20 964
- 102 E84
4307 1785
- 189 184
502 708 1832 902
1148817 1320 305
348 579 20 984
nre 1785
. 169 184
1608 073 1630238
1482 235 1329305
32 880 7120
. 25688
14072 1785
g woi1sd
- 2113
1 509 €8 1885 102




REMUNERATION OF COLBSCD LORS.

Slayns - N Wyl

Mayor - NF Konl

Spusher - Kalolo OS5

Emdexiive Cottraitiee Member - Lall N

Exacive Comenitiasy - Clirs S Linard il £9e £x0)
Exacative Corailnd - T Kntxshe (Ndyanbo) () fons 200}

Emculees CormanBoes - N SRyobds (Part e exco membes)
Ohor Councliors - B Twaln (Part Sme - Sec 70 chaw pamon)

Vodall Conmet Tors” Recsoneratios
Ramuneraton pald 10 Cancllorn can b susnemarised as foliow:

281 wis

" -]
251 412 8713
218057 -
703000 77 531
as1 018 o377
851013 TR
051513 63778
281 813 3778
mBaTt 384042
a2 TE 22077
N2752 2 677
- 219508
e TS meerr
02 TS0 220877
a2 TS W2 677
n2TS2 22677
A 7s2 aner
w2 TS nGT
n|eIS2 e
w2752 292617
02 752 202677
02 752 22677
n2TR 202617
N2 752 20877
302752 2:2ar7
n2 752 merT
MN2752 2877
2752 2026877
a2752 202077
MR TS2 2 eI7
7 1% 348 202
N2 752 202877
a0z TS2 02877
N2752 2em
22 %0 -
T 10 raeie
70 71 304 02
13002 T8 24 N

Salixy Alvsusce Feliomrary Totsd

TIT 443 - 12209 000 440
585009 - 1379 703000
2040120 73000 2T 2646452
8188802 381 300 2255 500 [~ 1 ]
258 48 448 8500 3052848 13002704

The Mayor. Spesker, ans Exacriiive Comemilies Marrbers sre fol-Srme Counciliora. Each 3 provided
wilh en offios and sheowd secrelariel spport at the cost of the Menicipality. Ths Exaculive Msyor mey
uliize cliicia) Coundll irpnsportator: whdr engaped i official duties.

Ceartification by e Rnicipal Madage

1 corly @it B sewneraion of Coorciicors and Indaad benellls ow wilhn e upper Bools of e
FsTviink armzaged n Sedion 210 of he Comtiulen sosd wilh the Rarmseisbor of Public Officer
Bassrers: Act and 10 Minisier of Provincanl and Lncst Governments delarminiion 1 accoxios with Bxs

A
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EMALAHLEN! MUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Outsotreed Services
Actounting and Augiting
Buria) Servioes

Medical Services [Medical Health Services & Suppor

Refuse Ramovel
Secuxity Services
Trimsport Servioss
Veluer
Consuitanis end Profexsicnal Swvices
Audit Committee:
Butiness and Financinl Mansgement
Legal Advice and Litigation
Resoarch and Advisory
Town Pimnar
Conlracions
Catering Sonvices
Employes Welkess
Evont Promolers
Meintenance of Buldings and Facilites
Meintenance of Equipment
Mantesance of Unspecified Assett
Plants, Flowers and Olvir Deconatons
Stape and Sound Crew
Traffic and Streat Lights

Totad Contractsd Servicas

DEPREGIATION AND AMORTISATION

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Astets
Ivestment Properly chmed st cost

Total Deprociation and Amortisatian

FINANCE CO3TS

Financs lsases
Ner-cumrent Provisions
MNon-ument Employeo Benafies

Payablea
Overdrah Facilities
Tols! Finance Casts

PFage 75

2018 Hin
R R
5588025 40820 851
9000 832350
88 506 154 181
494 704 .
4250600 IN2 208
778 088 940 143
azzn 787 328
30004 81744
1643123 4810 257
2940 488 840 429
487 826 -
- 207 192
407 853 1720 945
17 930 358008
44 50D 7T 940
1 583 508 2358
350101 20940
1342 846 1576 094
43373 o
71454 191 210
= 12076
20610328 21027
2019 2018
R R
24 185070 22005 D08
54 930 54028
2400 2 400
24 223 300 2152 331
019 2018
R R
88 202 49 780
804 816 696 833
ari 200 700 888
11548 1002
114 -
1685080 1038 481
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EMALAHLEN! MUMICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity
Total Bulk Purchasas

INVENTORY CONSUNED

Consumables
Materials and Supphes

Total Inventory consumed

TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES
Capital

Monelary Aflocations

Private Enterpnsos
Operatona)

Maonetary Allocations

Housaholds
Satlemant of court case
KNon-prafit Institutions

Total Transfars ond Subsidies

Pige 75

2019 w018
R R
G824 972 132568 882
1424 972 13 258 882
2019 2018
R R
M1 1115048
1685410 1847 309
2096 50 2762 957
2019 208
R R
- 68 500
. 68080
[ l | 66 500 I
10 845 803 1881 101
10 945 803 1661 101
31 245 ae50ee
10 587 503 -
85 855 85523
10 948 803 1727781
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOYES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

OPERATIONA), COSTS

Advertsing, Publicty and Marketng

Asyets laas than the Capfialaation Threshoid
Bank Charges, Faclity and Card Fees
pangaming Councll

Cotner and Delwary Sarvicos
Communication
Deeds

Enterisinmont

Extemal Audit Foes

Externa) Computer Service

Hite Charges

Inchgent Rekef

Insuranca Underwriting

Licences

QOffica Decorstiens

Prnting, Publicabons and Books

Professiona’ Bodws, Memborship artd Sulvscripion
Regstration Feds

Remunaraton o Ward Camnuttess

Sesbng Aliowanca for Tradiional Leaders

Swgnage

Sholls Development Fund Levy
Skrege of Assets and Goods
Traval Agency and Visa's
Travel and Subustence
Uniorm and Protectiva Clothvng
Wet Fuel

‘Waslynen's Compansatan Fund

Total Operstional Coste

REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS/IMPAIRMENT LOSS) OM RECEIVABLES
Recaivables from Exchange Tiensactions - Nole 8

Raceivablea from Non-exchange Revenus - Note 7

Taxes - Nots B

Total Reversal of Impatmiant Loss/ (mpakrment Loss) on Receivables

Fape 17

019 018
R R
508 384 872 920
- 53480
238708 188 081
721030 804 200
. a2
321 M5 224 138
- 1303
2054 459 1333044
BOS7 98 748
82685 48879
5132182 3610140
1330020 1204 144
728432 5095
1700215 1563535
2326 841 2010532
37 Mo 340 542
5 28 %00
1211 587 504 318
98670 52500
941 203 45097
3033035 2045 703
234 000 237 000
- o163
503832 544 807
33047 -
- 235 105
4020670 $797 820
137 058 923 887
1382798 1503 788
402 192 434 B35
27 679 523 26 068 767
2019 M8
R R
2250 422) (322 451)
(8204 227} {3108 072)
- (3827 384)
(10 834 £43) (7 435 908)
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EMALANLEN! MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINARGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2%

2019 2018
R R

RECLASSIFICATION OF (TEMS [N THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS A RESULT OF THE

IMPLEMENTATION OF m3COA

The Municipa! Reguiations on Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA) came Inko effect on 1 July 2017.

The municipality implementes MECOA during the 2019 financial yoar snd has realigned iems in the

Francial stataments with the [tem Segment of MSCOA. The result of this process was a reciassificaton

and naming of itema in the fnanciel stelaments, The reciasaification of 2018 audited amounts can be

summarisod a3 follows:

Balance
previously Rustated
raportad Adjustments Balance

Statemnent of Financial Performance

Revenus from Non-exchange Transactions

Tazgtion Revequs

Property Rates 5214 974 s211974
Irapsfor Revenue

Gavemment Grants and Subsidios - Oparating 121 753788 121 753 B8
Govemment Grants end Subsidioa - Capital 33 865 950 33 663 950
Othar Revonye

Acluarial Gains a0o 200 237 236 848 504
Eines, Penaiies and Forfolts 8131 47 002 %519
{ntsrant Eamed - Non-exchenge Transacions B 149417 1 404 171
Ravenue from Exchenge Transactions

Servica Chagea 13 598 504 (373 443) 13023080
Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services - 120229 128239
Rental of Faciibes and Equipment 813070 (813 070} -
Rental from Fleed Assets - 213070 213070
intarest Eemned - oxtomal investments 1162 820 - 1182820
interest Eamad - Exchange Transactions - 3359794 39794
tnterost Eamed - autstanding racelvables 4 053 965 {4 B33 985) -
Licences and Pemits 10375 2268 1840120
Agency Strvoces 74 505 - 74 508
Gainy on Sale of Fied Assats 3412 {33 412) -
Operalional Ravenue - £80 342 580 342
Othet income 828 @09 {820 808) =
Expendityre

Employee related costs (74 155 289) {544 920) {74 700 208)
Remunemtion of Counciilors {12 488 471) - (12 465 471)
Bad debis witten-off {5 280 D44) - (5 280 944)
Dot impakmen {7 792 885) 7 702 885 -
Gontracted Services (6 500 682) (%4 532 314) {21 032977)
Dapraciation and Amonisation {22 152 333} - (22 152 333)
Finance Costs (1713472) {125 00%) (4 838 401)
Buk Pucchases (12931 880) {327 22} (43 258 882)
wentory Consumed - {2 782 957} {2762 957
Operafing Laases - {322 305} (322 305)
Transiors snd Subsidies 5 (1 727 781} (t 727 781}
Other Operating Grant Expendiue (4 301 475) 4301475 -
QGanom)] Expensas (43 448 754) 43 448 754 -
Opembonal Costs . (26 085 767} (28 D65 767)
Operating SurpluliDeficit) for the Year 6 451 959) 8634120 2242 181
Reversal of Impaicment Loss/(impaurment Less) on Recanables - {7 135 008) {7 135 908)
Gama/{Loss) on Sale of Foed Asseis - {753 529} {753 529)
Nt Surpluni{Defick) for the year (& 451 259) 504 484 (5 84T ITB)

Page 78
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EMALAHLENE MUNHICIPALITY

KOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEOD 30 JUNE 2019

Fives, Panstties and Forfaite

Balance previously reported
Trensiocred fram Other income
Restxtad balance 30/06/2018

interent Eamed - Non-axchange Transactions

Balance previously reported
Teanslemed from ntarast Eamed - outstanding recoivables
Restatad batence JW0E2018

Service Charges

Balance proviously reported

Transfered from Other Incoms

Trensfenwd from Other Operating Grani Expanditurs
Reatated balance 3006/2019

Praviously reportsd

Eloctriclly

Sarvioe Chargas
Less. Revenue Forgane

Wastle Mansgement

Service Cherges
Losa Reverwe Forgons

Total Service Charges

Now reported

Elgetricity

Services Changes

Less: Ravenus Forgono
Wayp Management

Service Charges
Less: Revenus Forgone

Tolal Service Chamges

Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services

Balance previously cepartad
Teanafered from Other income
Restated balancs 30062018

Rental of Faclitfies and Equipment
Balance previcusly reported

Transfered ta Rental from Ficed Assets
Rentatad balance JN0E/2018

Fage 79

2018

91
47 002

1484 11
1494 171

13 508 504
70540
x84

13 023 060

10 113373

10 943 373

340314

5 506022
{2 024 892)

$839928

10 184 213
(844 384)

3463 13

120 239
120 2

813070
{813 070)

——r——rri
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPAUTY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Rantal from Fleed Assets

Balance previously reporied
Transferred from Rentsl of Facilitias and Equipment
Restatad halanice 0082018

irtereat Esmed - Exchangs Transactions

Balance previousty reported
Transfemed from interest Enmad - autstanding reconablas
Restated balance 3WN06/2018

Interwst Ezmed - outstanding re¢elvables

Batance previously reported

Transfered 10 Interest Eamed - Exchange Transachons
Trensfemed io Ink Eamad - Non-axch Transaciions
Restated batance J0/08/2018

Licences and Permits

Balance previously reporied

Transfemed from Other moome

Restated balance IV0ARD1B

Gains on Sale of Fixed Assets

Balance previously reported

Transfar to Ga na/(Losa) on Sale of Fixed Assets
Restated balance 30/08/2018

Operatione! Revenua

PPy

T —
Transfered from Other ncome
Resteisd batance J0VO6Z018

Other Incoms

Balance previousty reported

Transfered to Fines, Penattios and Forfels

Transfened to Ucontes and permits.

Transfemed 1o Opsratonal revenus

Transterred 1o Sals of Goods and Rendering of Services
Tranafemed 10 Service Changaa

Reataisd balance 30/08/2018

Employes related costs

Balance proviously reporisd

Transfered rom Genesal ecponscy

Transfarmed from Other Opemting Grant Expenditure
Transferred 10 Operational costs
Comection of eror - Refer io note 41

Restaled balance 300872018

Debt Impeirment
Batance previousty reporied

Reversal of Impasrment Loss/(imparment Loss) on Recewablias
Restated balanca 3000672018

Fage B0

813 070
313 070

335 T
L

4852565
(3 359 To4)

{1 484 171)

1637 634

s

629 809

(47 002}

{2208}

(500 342)
{+29239)
— (70840}
“ﬂ

(74 155 2039}
1006 917)
(302 305)

979 442
S 04

— (205 049)
{4700 208)

7 792 66%)

135 807
58 759



15

918

AT

39548

N0

.22

EMALAHLENI RURICIFALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Contrected Services

Balance previouily mported

Tonaferrod from Genersl exponses

Transfemrsd kom Other Oparating Gront Expendiire
Comection of airor - Refer o note 41

Restated balance J0/06R2018

Finance Costs

Balance previously reported
Transfemed from Gensral expenies
Comaction of emor « Reler to nobs 41
Restated bualance JM0&2018
Buk Purchaaes

Balance previcualy

reported
Transfered from Generl expanias
Reststed balance 30/08/2018

Inventory Consumad

Batance previously reported
Transterted from Gansral sxpenses
Restated batance 3000/3018

Operating Leases

Bal. praviously reparted
Transferred from Genasl axpenass
Restatod balance 3002018

Transfers and Subsidies

Batanice previously reported
Transforred from Genem) expensos
Restated balance J0/0K2018

Other Operating Grant Expenditire

Balancas praviously reporied
Transfered to Contracted sonvices
Trangfermed to Employse reinted costs
Transfemed to Servics Chargas
Transfamed to Operational costs
Restated balance 30/06/2013

Ganeral Expenses

Baiance previously reported
Transfemed 10 Bulk purchases
Transfemed lo Contraciad sarvices
Transforred o Empioyee reiated costs
Transiered 1o Gaing/(Loas) on Sala of Fixed Assets
Trensferred (o Financa costs
Tranafemed to lventory Consumed
Transfened ta Qpormting leases
Transferad to Operational Cests
Transformed to Translers and Subsidies
Restated balance 062018

Page 2l

w1
R

{8 500 €62)
13 401 190
{1 370 610
239 685

_@ioszeln

(4 713 472)
(1002)
124

- Q124007)
J1838 481)

{12 931 €80)
Erid
1 [1F)

{2762957)
—f2e

— 1 E )

{1727 781)
(114

43010 475)
1370810
382395
844 204

1 003 887
0

(42 448 751)
TRz

13 401 190
938917
788 941
1002
2762857
322305
23162438
1727 781
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EMALAHLEN] MUWICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS POR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2049

3823 Operational Costs

Briance praviously reporisd

Transferod from Employos retated costs
Transterred from Genertl axpensey

Transfemed lrom Cther operating gram expenditure
Restated halance 30/06/2013

3924 Reverssl of impairmant Loss/iimpalmsnt Loss) oh Recelivables

Batance pryvicusly repofied
Tanstered from Debt impairmant
Restaied balance 30V06/2018

39.25 Galns/(Loss) on Sale of Fixad Asssts

Balance previousty reported
Transtamad from Gonaral axpenses
Transtemad from Gains on Salke of Fired Assets
Restated balance 30/08/2013

CORRECTION QF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

The faliowing adjusthents ware mada to amounts previously reported in the annual financial statements
of the Municipality arising from the Implementation of GRAP:

Proparty, thméiwbmm
a Lol L L riad

Corraction of Work kn progress incomectly recognised as expendiurs
Rastatsd Balance

cmmMmormmwnwmmcmmm(scm

mwmumsooummmmammrm This eror was ideniified
mzormoamwwwmmwmw pent and
oquipment.

Contracted services

Batence praviously reporied

Comection of Work in progress incomectly mcognised as dxpanditurs

Restated Bulance
cmm«mmrm“swmmmmum ({Generel
arpanses befors implementsten of M3COA) durmg the 201718 financial yoar. This emor was muﬁod

mmmswm-mucmmwmmmm plant a
aqimment

Page B2

e
R
(979442‘1
(22182 438)
!1 903 887}
—t2E008 747}
{138 nog_
q135%00
(786 941)
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2018 2047
R [
426 588 911 412033 834
239 688 -
426023 £97 412033834
(21032 977 (6 282 007)
239 886 -
(20793 261) {6 262.007)




93

4086

“7

EMALAHLEN] MUNICIPALITY

ROTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

HON.CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Baisnca previousty reported
Correction of Incomect policy used by actuaiiss for valualon

Rastzied Balance

Al the /ast sclusrial vafvation, it was indersiood thal the post-employmesni medical aid subsidy ratoe it
respact of aX afigible individuals was §0%. il was established at this vakmabion Mt the rate is 0% in
respect of aX incividusis. Consaquently the opaning balence of Post Retiermen? Heslh Care Benafiis
wWes restated.

Accumylyted Surplus/(Deficit) - 1 July 2017

Bsalance praviously reported

Comrachon o Non- nt Employes Bonafis - Nota 40,3
Cofrachion ko Emplayce relmied cost - Nots €0.5
Comection b Contacted sarvioas - Notg 40.1 and 40.2
Correction 1o Finance cosls - Nole 40.8
Comection o Achuatin! guia - Nota 40.7

Comaction to Deld impaiment - Nets 40.8

Tots!

Employes related cost

Balance previously veported
Comeation o Non-cument Employes Bonafits - Note 40.3

Total

Al tha Iagl actuarfel vakiation, ¥ was undersiood thal the post-employment medical ald subskly rats in
respect of alf oligitle individoals was §0%. It was esiabiished at this vaiuation thal the rale s T0% in
respect of & individuzls. The R205 040 repr s the ncresss in P service cost for the 2018
financraf year

Finance coats
Balsnce praviousty reported
Cormection 10 Non-current Employes Ssnafils - Nots 40.3
Tota)

At the fast sctusal valuabion, X was understood ifhat tho post-employment medvcal ald subsidy rate m
rospact of alf olgible mdrvduals was 60%. i} was established st lus veluation thet the fale s 70% in
respact of #ll individuals, The R124 00T represents the incresse m finanve costs for the yaar.

Actuarisl gain

Balance previcusly reportsd
Comection to Non-curment Emplayse Banafits - Note 40.3

Total

Al the last actuanal valuaton. d was undersiodd ihat the post-employment medical aid sudsidy rafe
respect of af ehgils inawidusls was 60%. It was established al ihis valuation Mt the rate s T0%
respect of all individinis, The R237 204 represents ihe increase in sclusrial ging for the yeasr
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(5 741 310) {$ 224 110
{133 112) 1 244 352)
{T 077 422) {8 458 462)
408 408 394 414 852273
{9 244 352) {1 244 352)
{205 048} e
239 686 =
(124 007} -
237 206 .
858 759 -
407 968 647 413813922
(74 155 209} (88 175 192)
{205 049) -
{74 380 338) (86 175 192)
(1 713 472) {1 283 144)
(124 007) 5
(1837 479) {1383 144)
609 208 1278 6548
237 298 A
848 504 1278 648
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EMALAHLEN) MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Reversal of impairment losa f {impalrment 088} on recetvables

REVERSAL OF MPAIRMENT LOISHIMPAIRMENT LOGS) ON RECEIVABLES
Balance previously reported
Cormaction 1o Taxes - Nots 40.9

Total

DmhgzawmamncerwmmntwumdnmtooldVATbahnucoldofMans
yoars, This sl Inchided sn amount af RESS 759 relaling 1o input VAT an retentions
recaivihie, mmmmmmsmmwmmmm
wnd incroasing VAT recelvable for 2019,

Ravarsal of impaimaent losa / {Impairmaent loas) on receivables
REVERSAL OF MPAIRMENT LOSS/IMPAIRMENT LOSS) ON RECEIVABLES
Balance previously reportsd
Comection 1 Impalment - Note 40.8

Tonal
During 2018 an afiowsnce for impairmen! was rocognised relating o old VAT balances older than 5
years, This sfowance ncomecly included an emaunt of RESS TB9 relaling to input VAT on relentons

receiveble. The eror was discovered dunng 2079 and comected by decraasing the impeirment axpense
and mcrassing VAT recenvable for 2019

Page k4
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(7 702 887) (2327 348)
858756 .
{7 115 508} (2 327 348)
2020892 9680050
650 759 -
2677 451 9 850 080




EMALAHLEN! MUHIGIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STAYEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J0 JUNE 2019

019 2018
R R
RECONCILIATION BETWEEN HET SURPLUBNOEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATEDNABSORRBED) BY OPERATIONS
Surphysi{Daficil) for the year {3 524 131} 5 84T 275)
Adlugtments tor
Deprociation and Amorisation 24 223 300 22152333
Loss/{Gmin} o Sale of Fixsd Assels 521 243 {33 412
Assots writtan off 9540 406 700 844
Contributed PPE (535 113) -
Contibution o provitlons — Non-Current Provwons 204 216 895 833
Movement i ampiayes banafits 2185 510 18190053
Dabt impaimment 10 534 649 7135008
Bad Dabis written off 1509338 5280 044
Opersting laasa Incoma accrued 1751 10 030
Operating Surpha/{Deficd) befora changes in warking capital 45 060 822 32482 254
Changes in working capetal {2511 157) {2 735 827)
increasa/{Decreass) in Trade and Qther Payables 4 837 877 {10 180 428)
Intreasal/(Cecrease) in Peyebles om Non-exchange tansactions 10 587 503
Incraaae/{Decresss) in Taxos {1 505 905) 7 659 358
increase/{Decrmase) In Unapent Condiional Govemmant Grants and Receipts 1533 080 {ADG 500}
Incressa{Decresss) in Unpeid Conditional Gavermment Granta and Recaipls - 1 891 288
{increaselDacrsass in Recavables from sxchangs and non-axchange fransaclons (17 543 892) (1125517
Cash generstsdijabsorbed) by operations A2 575 664 20728 626
010 m1s
R R

RECONCILIATION OF AVARABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCGES
Cash and Cash Equivelents - Nots 10 4 144940 5686 15
Less: (1533080} -

Unspert Transters and Subsidies - Note 17 [ usvoem] | -
Resources avallable for working capital requirsments 2419880 558 418
Allocatbed to;

Emplayes Banalitt Resave {30 902 034} (0091 781)

HNon-Cument Provisions Reserva {12 811 B80) {12 207 184)
Rosources avalisbie for working capital requiremants {21 102 134) (18 322 530)
Long-term Liabiktles - Nota 11 7o 237 1147 089
Lsed 13 finance property, plant and equipmant - st cost 779 237) {1 147 089)
Cash set aside for the repayment of fang-torm Kabilities
Cash investnd for repsyment of tong-lerm ilabikles 2 D

Long-term liabilitios havo been uilized In accomdance with the Munblcipal Finsnce Management Acl
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EMALAHLEN SUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

2018
R
BUDGET INFORMATION

Explanation of variances between approved and fngl budget amoumts

Tha reasons for the variances batween the approved snd final budgets are mainly dus lo viramants, and
the negetive elfect of the shnorma! high slectricity and solid wasie te/ifT iRCIeasss on CONSUMEr deinors,
the decreass in the capitsl expenditure, and the reprontising of capitsl projacys, with the comasponding
changes bo funing sources.

Explanation of variances greatar than 5%: Final Budg®t end Actual Amounts
Sistement of Financiel Position
Current Assets

Cath

Baignca Shes! budgeling was done incomectly on the sysiem, Amounls a3 conlgined in the ongine!
budget where incomedt due fo incomed! use of signg on the syskem.

Call Invastmen! Daposits

Belance Shee! budgeting was done incorrectly on the syslem. In the original budget the invasiment
Oaposts wers all caphured under Cash and nol split belween the 2 categories,

Consumor Dobtery

Bulance Sheot budgaling was done mcomactly on (he system. The ongwal budget did nol factor in the
provision for bad debis and showed the gross smount

Qther Dablors

Belance Sheet budgeling wes done incesrectly on the system. The original budget ard nol factor i the
provision for bad debis end showed the Oross emount.

Non-Currsnt Assels

Invastmant Propety

The armount budgeied only melated fo movemenis and did rol feke the opening balance wio
consideration s the Asset module was on active on the mSCOA system.

Propatty, Piant ang Equipmant

The amourd budgeted only related to movements and did nol lake the opening bakance inlo
considavation a3 the Assat modkde way on active on the mSCOA system,

intanpiie Asiats

The amourst budgsted only relsted fo movemenis and did not iske the opening balance info
conskieration a3 the Asset moduie was on ective on the mSCOA syshem.

Haritage Assals

The amouni budgelsd only refated to movements and ok not fake the opening balanoce inty
conskierstion as ihe Assel module was of activa on the mSCOA system,
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EMALAHLENT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
4323 Cument Lisbiiitien

Terada and Other Payables

Bafance Sheet budgeting was done incarmecty on the system. Tha aciusl amount was lower due {0
more supplers subniiiting iheir involoes on Ume prior to yeer-end,

Payubles from Non-sxchangs Transactions
Balance Sheet budgeting was done incomectly on the system. Line iem nol provided fov.

Provisions
Balance Sheet budgeting was done incoractly on the System. Ling iem not pravided for.

Current Empioyes Benafits
Balance Sheel budgeting was dono incomoctly on the system. Lina item not provided for.

Unspent Tramafers and Subsidios
Balance Sheot budgeling was done incorrectly on the sysiam. Line ffem nol provided for.

Curan! Portion of Long-term Bommowings
Botance Shest budgaling was dons incomectly on the sysiem. Line fem not provided for.

4324 NopCurent Liabiiities
Borrowing
This was 8 resut under budgeting for the line itam.

Paysbles from Non-axchange Transaclions
Balance Sheet dudpadng was done incomrectly on Ihe sysiem. Line iem nol provwded for

Provisions

Batance Sheet bidgeling was done monmectly on Ihe system. Line ifem nof provided for.
Nom-curmm Empioyes Bonefits

Balence Sheat budgeting was done incomectly en the system Line dem nol provided for

43.2.8 MHotAusels

Accumulated SurplusfDefick)
Rafer fo easons for vanances under Statement of Finencial Performance.

ragenr
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EMALAHLENI MURICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38 JUNE 2048

Statemont of Financial Performance
Revenue

Property Rates

The eshrmated incrameniel snmbun! far buggating pUposes was sser then aciva! improved incremental
amoimnf.

Service Charges - Eb Y
Difference considered reasonabie

Servica Charges - Refuso Revenue

The estimatad demand in the second hall of the year was nol as high as in the firs! hall. hence the
under bifing,

Reniial of Faciities and Equipmant

Shightly underbudgeted for Rentals based on kow ravenus for the first haf of the yeer.

Interest Eamed - Extarnal nvestments.

Lassar funds were invesled duo lo lower fimds avallabie for invesiment dup Io quicker spending on
existing profects.

Intersst Eamed - Cutstanding Deblors

Difference considensd rersonable.

Finas

Underperformance by the Trafic Deparimant due (o Amied lo perform law enfi nt
aclivitias a3 ihoy also perform delly tests st e staton.

Licences and Parmita
gnpmmmmafom Traific Statlon being fully operations! and increased number of people wlifising

Agency Sarvicas

Difforence consided reasonsble
Transters Recognised - Oparttionsi
Difference considered ressonabie
Other Revenus

Linderperformance was due 1o fower amopnis d fom the In for claims made in the
curretit yoar

Trunafers ftecognised - Capital
O#ference congidered ressonabls.

Page
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EMALAHLEN| MUNICIPALITY
NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018
Expenditure

Employes Related Costs
Diference due to savings from unilied and vacaled posts,

Ramuneration of Coxmcillora
Differance considered reasonable.

Debt Impakment

Budget was based an prior pesrs 8s § Is diTeul o accumlely estirnie ihix expendilurs.
Deapreciation and Asssl impairmant

Budge! was based on prior years e i ia STIcUt f0 accuralely estimale ifis expendiiure.

Financt Chacges
Finance Charges budgeted only relafed io the ffnance leaze.

Bulk Purchmses
Differnce considered rvasonsile.

Othas Matarials
Savings &s 8 msull of siricler expendifure controls and cost conlaRynent MEastes.

Contrectod Sefvices
Savings as & result of sincler expenditure coninis and cost contsinment meassures.

Transters and Granta
A court case wes saliied before yaar-and which was not budgefed for.

Othar Expondituro
Savings as a rosull of siricter expenditwe confrols and cost containment Messures.

Derecognition of assats
It was not anticipsted that the iandfill site will be derecognised.

Cash Flow Staterment

et Caah from Opsrating Activites

S

Improved paymant rate for Taxes as the ststements wese mone sccurale in the second fralf of the yesr.
Service Charges

Low coftection rate superienced through ihe yeer.

Intarast

This is the aclusl smount received from the bank, the budget also provided for collection from

Other Ravenue

Varous unexpecied iimds eoeived including Inswronce peyouts.

Suppers snd Empioysas

Considared in fins with the bucigeied smoun's.

Financa costs

Cver provided basad on prior yaars.

Transfer and Grans

Amoun{ recorded undér suppiars end cmpiayess o5 ihe amoun! was spent on geods end rol issued in



EMALAHLEN) MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGCIAL 3TATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019
4329 HNetCash from Investing Activities

Procaods on disposal of PPE
HNon expacied proceeds

Caphia) Assats
Incormectly budgeied for m e budgel.

43.2.1¢ Nt Cash from Financing Activitien

Repaymen! of Bofrowing
Amount budgelod wis based on poor yesr figures.

219 2018
R R
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED
Unsuthoried expenditucs
Rooonciliation of unauthorised axpendibure:
Openng balance 5818 238 -
Unauthored exponditure cument year « aparational 20 728 093 5819238
Unauthorsed oxpenditure curreat yoar - capital - -
Approved by Councit or condonad {5019 239) -
Transfer (o rececvabies for recovsry -
Unaulhonsedt axpenditure swaking authonsalion 20728083 5019238
00 2018
R R
Unauthonsed sxpendhue can ba summansad os follow
tncident Dl Ll [1] riminal
Approved with 8 spec:sl adusiment budge! in
Wna with the guidance provided in Circelar 68 of
Over of 8 they MFMA - Resolution no. SCM 480/12/2018 5810218 -
5819238 -
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EMALANLEM MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

2019 2919 M 2019
Actual Final Budget Varisnce Untauthorised
R R R R
Unputheriaed expenditure cument vaar-opecating
Budgat and Traasury Office 36 858 989 378072 (5 272 608} {5 272 696)
Community and Socla) Services 41 101428 41038 123 586 808 -
Corporate Sanicaes 36 8208 551 21473 154 {15 455 397) {15 455 367)
Executive and Councll N7 34763 804 1541 825 -
Infrasttucture Devefopment and Human Setlements 87 032 808 57083 872 51088 -
Plarming, Economic Develogment, Tourdsm and Agricutture 8106 204 873§ 2408 625 01 —_— s
213 246043 195477122 {17 953 505) {20 728 093)
2019 201 2018 201%
Actual Final Budpst Variznce Unauthorised
R R R R
Unsuthociaed sxponditure current vepe - caplial
Community 2nd Social Services 25613796 26 749 174 135378
Corporate Services 43304 870 000 320 696
Executive and Council 2725054 3 000 601 274 947
inf ¢ Devek and Human Settlements 11750111 13282727 1704 205
Planning, Economic Development, Tourism and Agriculture 1043901 1200 000 151 089
44 190 1858 47 101 802 3092515 -
2019 2018
R R
Eruitiess gnd wagteful sxpengture
Reconcliatinn of fruifiess and wasiefut expenditure.
Openng; badance 10484 1262
Frultiess and wastalul axpenditute cument year S124 13848
Cordonad or wiitten off by Councl (1o 138} -
Fruitiess and wastatul axpenditure recovered {4 678) {4 626)
Fruitess and wastelul expenditure awalting condonement 794 10484
2019 2018
R R

Fruitiss and wasteful sxpenditure con be summarised as follow:

. 0388
= 343
5 120
O 828
132 -
485 .
180 -
98 10 454
2019 018
R R
Irveguisr expenditure
Ruconalistion of imegutar sxpendibare:
Opening balance 10 569 080 1 850 920
Imegular expanditure curment yoar 1396350 15468 448
Iregular expenditure enbliad in curment year selating to pnor year - 4100611
Wiitlen off {15460 £49) {1 850 629)
Imegular expenditure swaitng further action 5496 970 19 649 060
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EMALAHLEN] MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Irrogular axpendituie can ba eummanzed as follow,

incident

[PrOCBS38S,

order being in place.

Diacipdi riminal procesdsings
Service providsr was conlracied o advertise the
municipatity on thewr website without following SCM
hﬂona
A service provider was paid in excess of the
caniracted amoin! without an approved variation
Hone

An award was macie {0 & supplies in service of the
state who dif not deciare their interast. This was
Identifad vis Computer Assistod Auditing Techniques
by the Auditor-Ganeral.

Weitien off by councd during the Fith Oronsry
Cauncil meating on 30 May 20139, vis resoluhon
OCM 578/5/2019,

Awards wars made fo suppiers wheva ihe Bid
adiudicelion commitize oid not compose of the

roquired number (4) of SaMNOF MENBDONS 83 rEqINNed
& i A

Writien off by councif dwing the Fith Orchorary
Councs meaiing on 30 May 2019, via asoluion

OCM 576005/2019.

Weitten off by councll dwing the Fith Qrhirary
Councll meating on 30 May 2019, vis resoiuton
OCH 5760572019,

Award for Bid reanber. ELW2/W2017Q (Appoiniment

Written off by councll during the Fifth Ordinary
Cotnclf moeling on 30 May 2019, via resohubon
OCM 576/05/2019.

The municipatily faflowed Saction 18 of the Municipa!
Supply Chain Regulations by advertising the
quotntions for 7 days, The murscipaity howaver faided
13 obiain 3 quotations ez required by Section 17 of the
Munlcipst Supply Chaln Regulations. No sppraved
devistion was in place. This is due lo 8 diferent
intarmprefetian of the reguiations by the municipally
and Aucditor-Genarat.

A COGTA investigation repoit recommended thal the
amounts pakd i relstion to Bid number
ELM/2/13/2017T b regarded as imegulsr

expendiure.

Nons

liregular axpanditure of R4 100 811 relating o the 2017718 financal yaar was discavered dunng the
2018418 financial year. The sregular cxpenditure for 2017/18 was therfore rostated Lo include this

amount.

Recoverability of all imeguiar expenditure will be avaluatad by Counal in terms of section 32 of MFMA_

No steps have been taken at this siags io recover any

Awsaeds to suppliers in parvice of the otate

menies.

Thololémnqmmummeﬁobawpphrhumudmmdumﬂrheyur

Nams of persnn  State organ
Chuma Mbands  Coege Development Corporation

Capacity
Executive manager

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSLURES (N TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Opening batanca
Councll subscriptions
Amount pald - current year

Bzlance unpaid {(Included In creditors)

Audlf foes - [MFMA 125 11HcT]
Operng batancs
Cument year audit lsa
Extamal Audr - Auditor.Genaral
Amount paid - cucrent year
Baiance unpaid (inciuded in creditors)

Pape 92

19 w1
R R
334675
. 04 504
- 11390
9950195
. 53205684
180 200
1081 684
. 4008 027
1395350 19 569 060
230 147 24501
201 18
R R
053110 789260
(853 110) (749 260)
5 (161 88%)
5289670 3619148
szeee70 | | 3819148 |
(5 269 808) (3457 248)
3864 -




EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENUED 30 JUNE 2019

018 e
R R
VAT :MMEMA 128 {f}c)
Opaning balance {105 550) {2 655 B49)
Amounts recaived - pravious year 105 550 2955 640
Amounts recsived - Current ysar So0838nM 8108 244
Retums lasued {7 548 790) {6213 794)
Closiag balance recelvable (2 432 964) {105 B&0)
VAT Is payabia on the receipt basis. Only once paymant is recaived from Lhe dablors is VAT paid over
o 5ARS.
PAYE pod WP - (MFMA 125 (15}
Qpening balance - 1211448
Current ysas payyoll deductions and Council Contributions. 12473577 11250 818
Amount paid - previous yaar - (1211 448)
Amount paid - cutrant yaar (12 473 517) {11250 818}
Balance unpaid {Included in ¢reditom) - -
Pension god Medical Ald Dedyctions - IMFMA 126 (1Mc))
Opaning balance - -
Current yaar payroll deductions and Councl Contributions 18 8682 600 15578814
Amaunt paid - cumrent yaar (16 992 890) (15 678 914)
Balance unpsid (included in creditors) - -
Councilior's avesr gonsumer Bgcovnts - MMFMA 124 Db
2018 218
R R
The following Councillars had avsar socounts for more than 00 days 83 8t 30 June 2010
Qutstanding
more than 90
duys
1158 &
Reguiation }8(2) - Detais of deviations approved by the Acoounling Oficer in termy of Regulalion
38(1)(=) and (b)
Type of Davintion
Single
w18 Amount Supplier Impractical Emergency
July 60675 - 50875 B
August 100 250 74 778 25475 .
Seplember 30 882 5453 25 400 -
Qctober 227905 180 234 67 a7 ]
Novesnbes 171562 148 p20 25113 -
Decamber 111632 50 088 81568 -
January 136 844 79 408 57437 -
Februncy 378 303 116 248 B7 805 182 453
March 215872 - 21572 -
Aprll 104 205 531812 50783 -
May 131 208 18 748 8T e 4G 048
June 252 oTd 53150 112 536 a7 180
1725101 755 442 843 380 326 200
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPAUTY

NOTES OK THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Single

me: Amount Suppler Imgwactical Emesgency
July 5 5 5 5
Augpust 5 5 5 =
Seplember 23956 22256 - -
October 44 1868 44 166 - -
Navembar 3554 35 541 - -
December - - - -
Jarumry 72382 59 702 12620 -
Februaty T4 748 59 895 18063 -
March 157 955 139 288 18 269 -
Apil T7 244 £5 939 18 304 .
May 130 252 114 154 19008 .
June 403134 38183 21282 -

1018777 14 182 104 625 -

2018 2018
R R
Mstarial josses
Electrichty distribution losses
Units purchased (Kwh} 10 787 74§ 10 803 747
Unlts lost during distnbution (Kwh) 2011428 2600 042
Percantage lost during distribution 26, 1% 27.65%
Dsinbution loss (Rand Vake)
The decrense o the losses is due (0 management’s toor-10-doov inspecbons &t tis houses m Indwe Al
broken end tampered with meters had been disconnacied and were repamed.
2018 e
R R

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The aclivites of the municpaiity expose H 1o a vadety of Brantiel risks, mchuding market riak (comprising
falr valuo inlerost rate risk, cash flow interast rata fisk snd prico risk), credit rink and (quidily risk. The
municipality's overell risk management pragramime focusca on the unprdicaiiity of financial markets
and saeks to maumsa potentisl advaras affects on tha municipality's financial performance
(s} Foralgn Exchange Cumency Rigk

The municpafity does not engage in foreign cumency transactions.
{0} Price Risk

The municipality is not exposed 1o price iak
{c) intarest Rate Risk

As the municipaiily hes signdicant interest-bearing liabiites, the eatity’s incomes end operating cash
flows am substentially depandant an changoes in marks! intarest rates,

The munidpality analyses #s polential exposurs 10 inlerest rate changes on @ continuous basls,
Diftarart scenarios are simulated which includs refinencing, renswal of curent posltions, altemative
financing and hadging. Based on thase scenaios, the entity calculates (he impact thal 8 change in
Intorest rates will have on the surplusidaficil lor the year. Thess scanarios dre only almulaled for
liabilitias which consutute Uw magonity of imerest beading llabillties.

The municipalty did nok hedge agamst any misres rate risks dunng the curent year,
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EMALAHLEN! MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EXDED 30 JUNE 2018

2019 mie
R "
The polental impact on the entily's surplus/{defich) for the year dus to changes
in iniarest raias ware a3 fotlow:

1% (2018: 1%) increasa in intarest rates A3 652 {39 809)
0.5% (2018: 0.5%) Dacrease in inlerest rates (18 826) 10 849

(d} Credit Risk

Cradit risk i3 e sk that a countsr parly to s financial or non-financisl assel will fall to discharge an
ohiligaton and causa tha Manicipality to incur Gnancisl loss,

Credit risk arises manly of cash doposits, cash squivalents, trade and other receivabise and unpaid
conditione! grants and subsidias.

Trade and other recelvablies aro discicsad net alter provisions are made for impaliment and bad
debts. Trede recaivables comprise of a large numbar of ratepayers, dispersed across differant
seclors and gecgraphical areas. Ongoing credit svalustions are perfommead on the financial condition
of these debtors. Credit risk pertaining to trade and other recaivables is conaiderad ko ba moderate
duo the diversified natung of mcaivables and Immaterial nature of individus! belancas. [n the case of
consumer detitors the municipaiity effactively haz tha right to i icas 10 cush s bulin
praciice this is difficull to apply. In he case of debtors whose accounts become in amresra, Councl!
enieavours to collect such accounts by “levying of panally cherpes”, "demand for payment”,
“rostricion of services” and, as @ last resort, “handod over for coliection”, whichever procadure is
applkable in lorms of Councifs Cradit Control and Dedt Collection Policy.

Tha credit qualty of recaivabiss ane furthor mssessed by grouping Individual datiors into cifferent
catogories with similar rsk profifes. The cotegorios include the lolowing: Bad Debt, Daceased,
Good payers, Slow Peyers, Govemmant Dapaniments, Debtorm with Amangements, Indgents,
Municipal Workers, Hended ouer (0 Atomays end Untraceable account. Thess categories am than
impaired on a group buasis based on the risk profSa/cradit quality associatsd with the group.

All rates and sarvices ane payable within 30 daya fram Involce date. Reler to note 6 and 7 for ail
balences outstanding longer than 30 deys Those balances reprasent all deblors i year and which
defautied on their credit terms

The provisaan for bad debls could be allocated batween the different classes of receivebles ss
Foltowr:

2078 013 w1e 2018
% R % R

Non:gxchange Recervabies
Rates 26.79% 18 126 500 20.31% 16 678 078

Exchange Roceryabley
Services 7321% §2.257 158 71,69% 42727818

100,00% 71203 858 100,00% 59 803 504

No recanables sre plodged B3 security for financsat liabikties.
Due 1 shod lerm nature of trade and other rcervables the carrying value disclosed in nobe 8 and 7

of the financial atatements 19 an approomation of i e value  inltrost on Overdus balances gre
included at pricme lending rate piva 1% where applicabls
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EMALAHLEN! MUNICIPALITY
NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Exch Ni h

1 month past due 1 366 308 580 600
2+ months past dus 8349 186 4 361 420

T 75494 4951326

1018

1 month past dus B24 433 185990
2+ months past due 2142 458 2172151

2068 889 2358 141

The antity only deposits cosh with major banks with tugh quatily cradit atanding No cash and cosh
cquivalants were pledged as sscurily for financial NabZities and no restictons were placed on the
use of any cash and cash egquivaluats for the penod under review. Although tha crecit nak pertainng
to cach ond cash equivalents are considered (o be tow, the madmum exposuro ar disclosed
below

The snity only deposits cash with major banks with high quality crecit standing. No cash and cash
aquivalents were pledged a3 securily for financial kabilities and no restrictions were placed on the
us# of any cash and cash equivatents for tha period ungar review. Although the eredit rak perta‘'n ng
to cash and cash squivalents ace considered 1o be low. (e maxmum exposure are d aclosed
bekow.

The banks utiised by the muncipally for curment and non-currert, [rvestments are all listed on the
JSE (First Nationa! Bank and Slandard Bank). The credit quality of thess inalitullons ano evaluated
based on thew requied SENS relesses as wall &3 ofwr médsa reporby. Besed on sl public
communications, the financial sustainabiity |s evaluxiod o bo of high qualty and the cred:t risk
parisining 1o thess inslitutivns are considered to ba low.

The risk pertaining {o unpaid condiional grants and subsiies afe considered to be very Jow.
Amounty are rectivible from national and peovinglal govemment and there she no sxpectaton of
countar party defautt

Other Cablory are Individually evalsated annally at Balanco Shoet dste for imparment or
discounting. A rapor of the various categories of debtors is drafied to substantalo such evaluation
and subsequart impaimment / discounting, whave spplicabile.
2019 018
R R
Fmancial assels expossd to credit nak at year and are as follows
Recaivabies from axchange Lransachons 63571003 4 014 264

Racanmbias from non-axchangs tansachons 24 301 249 5910505
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 144 470 5088415

92 018 813 15791184
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EMALAHLEN] MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

(¥) Liquidily Risk

Prudent liquidily vak managsmant inchudes mainisining sufficiant canh and the avaiabiity of funding
through an ndequala amount of commitied credit feciiies, Due % the dynamic nature of the
underlying businass, tho treasury maintaing flexibilty in funding by meintaining availability undes

cradit lnas,

The entity's risk 1o liquidily is a resull of the funds svallable to cover future commitments. The entity
manages liquidity riek through an ongoing review of fiture commitments and credit Faciities.

Tha abie below anilysas the entity's financial liabliites ints relevant maturity groupings based on
the remalning period 31 the financial yesr end to the contractual maturity date. The amounis
diaclosad In the table are the contractusl undiscaunted cash fiows. Balancas due within 12 months.
oqunl theic canying balances as tha impact of discounting is not signtcant

20198
Long-tarm Liahilities

Trade und Oifier Payablas
Unspent Transfers and Subsidies

018
Long-torm Liabliides

Trade and Other Payablas
Unspent Transfars and Subsidies

FINANGCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In accordance with GRAP 104.45 the financsal liabikties and assets of the municipality are classified as

folltwes:
Einsnciel Asests
Retolvablies from Exchange Transactions

Chna Ham Dabloc

Recalvibles from Mon-Exchangs Transactions

Eskom
Other Recarvables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Balances
Cal Deponts
Cash Floats

Total Financial Assete

Between1and  Batween 6and More than 10

Less than 1 year Syasra 10 years yoars
488 954 380128 - -
14234738 - - g
1533060 - - .
10 224 748 389128 - -

Betweon 1and  Between 6 and More than 10

Less than 1 yeir Gyears 10 yoars ysars
406 954 456 082 o S
2171240 - . -
9638 203 856 082 - .

2019 2018

R .}
019 2018
Cinnalfication R R

Financal Instruments 8l amoruses cost 9218 550 2820242
Financial instruments al amorised cost 3321583 2675 108
Financial instruments at amortisad cost 49729 205 40 303 030
Financial Instruments at amoriised cost 151 406 o
Financial Instnimants at amortisod cost 1140309 1 140 30%
1] 3357 740
57844 2834
Financal Instraments 81 amortsed cost 2725830 2802718
Financial Lnatrumants gl amorsed cost 1415840 3203228
Finzgncial Instruments 3t emossed cost 470 470
STITINNE 55 374 548

Fage3¥




EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Floancial instrurnonis at amortised cost:
Recelvablos from Exchange Transactions
Recaivablaes from Exchange Transactions
Recelvablas from Exchange Trenssctions
Receivables from Exchange Transaciions
Recolvabics from Gxchenge Transactions
Ruceivables from Non-exchangs Transactions
Recelvables from Nen-exchange Trensactions
Cnsh and Cash Equivalants

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Eleancia)Lisbifliies

Long-torm Lisbilitien
Copraiised Loase Labllity

Trade and Othet Peyabies
Trada Payabies

Third party puyables (Payrol])
Sundly Deposits

Sundry Craddon

Retentions snd Guaranteas

Othet payables
Unspent iransiae and subaides

SUMMARY OF ANANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial Instruments at amortised cost:
Long-term Lisbilities

Trade and Other Peyables

Trade ard Qther Payables

Trade and Other Payabies

Trade und Other Payables

Trade and OQther Payables

Ciitner payables

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Electriclty

Property Rentals
Wasta Management
Servive charges
Chris Hani Dabtor
Eskom

Othar Recaivables
Hank Balances

Cull Deposins

Cash Floats

Clapnification
Frwencial Instruments &t amortised cost

Financial Instrumaents al smorksed coat
Financis! Instrumants at emorused coat
Financlal Instruments at amordsed cost
Finoncial Instruments at amarlised cost
Fwancaal Instruments st amoriised cost

Financal Instruments al emorbsad cost

Capitalised Leaso Liability
Trade Payables

Trird patty payables (Payoil}
Sundry Daposits

BSundry Creditors

Retentions and Guarerteds
Unspen| trensters end subsidles

1 8CoOMSaNca with the principles of GRAP 108, Statutory Receivabies of the muniipakty sra classifled

as follows

Tanen
VAT Recnvable
Recalvabies from Kon-Exchangs Transsctions
Rates
Total Staiutory Recelfvahlen (bafors pravision)
Legs:  Provision for Dabt impairmeant
Total Statutory Recalvablas (after proviaion)

Fage 38

2019 2018
R R

9218550 2030 242
3321563 2678188
49730285 40 303 030
151 408 -
1140300 1 140 300
{0) 3 I5T 740
57 948 8434
2728020 2802710
1415840 3203220
470 470
ST TTI9TE 656 G74 548
TTO 237 1147 989
3428 812 3083 149
7013 30020
63678 46 009
76352 88 520
8855783 5341829
1 533 060 -
16 54700 10 319 328
110237 1 147 088
S420812 3685 149
7803 30028
(<310 46 009
78352 68 526
BAS5TA3 5341829
1533 060 -
16 647 033 10319 528

w01 2018

R R

4 BAS 580 4 030 74%
24 243 308 10 420 209
24 242305 10 420 200
29 130 2604 13 500 854
{19 120 500) (16 676 OT8)
10 002 764 S A24 870




EMALAHLENI MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Recencilistion of Provision for Debt tmosimyent
Balance at beginning of yoar

Contribution te pravision
Reversal of provislon

Belence et end of yesr
Agying of amounts past duo and impaired:

1 month past dus
2+ months past due

Ansieg of smounts past dus byt pol tmosired:

1 monih past due
2+ months past dus

Interest Rucelved from Statulory Recetvables

Taxss
Reéctvables from Non-Exchange Transachons

Page 83

2019 2018
R ®
18 876 078 13750 625
2250422 3 186 073
E (00 510
19 128 500 HwETE 0TS
(424 428) =
19716 408 17 082 059
19291978 47 082 089
583 608 185 800
4351420 2172151
4951328 2 368 1t
1 540 965 1484171
1840 965 1484171




EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCHIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The munidpality is cumently enpaged in litigation which could result in dameges/coats bung ewarded
Bgainst Councl i clsimants s guccessiul in their actons. The following are the estmates.

Description of avent

Summons was issued agenst Emalahlen! Municipality by W Miayana The Planir, Mr Mkuyana, has
sued the Municipallty for damages based on non-compliance with the contract of employmant by tha
empioyer The matter was set down for bial in the Mthatha High Court in June 2016, The matier was
postponed duang the haaring on the $th of June 2015 and a cost order was grantad against the Plainti.
During Decamber 2017 cartain properties of the Pluntiff were attached and subsequently scid on
alction. An amount of R40 000 00 was realived from tho cuction. The matter was handisd by BLC
Atomeys bocause it was & pending matisr before their contract with 0we Municipality axpred

Magveryl va Emalahien: Locet Murscipality: Tha Plaintif ks suing on behalf of the minor child, who was
elactrocuted at the Dodrochit sub -staton The PlainUif [s suing for damagas basad on tha negligence of
the Municipality to proparly secuie the substation. The PLaAt i sung for an amount of R3,500 600.00
in damages. All papers have been exchanged batween parbes. The mattar is set down for irfal tn
Augusl, pending negotiations batween the parties

This matter has baen sattled for an smount of R10 587 503 A payable has been mcognised for tis
amaunl and tharefom no contingent labrity exdsts at 30 June 2019

Reter to note 18,

Vatala vs Emalshieni Loca) Municipatity: The Municipal Manager and Dinveior: Corporate warvices took
the Municipality o court eftar councll racent thelr appointmant. Coundl had rescindad that decison
Matter ks still in court.

N Ngqola v Ematahlen] Locat Municipality, Reciaiming attached vehicly thel has been sold.

Ngqola vs Ematshend Local Municipalily. Spoliation order application on slectricily supply disconnechon

Miungwana vs Emalaham Local Municipality. Spoliation order apgiicalion on elecincity supply
disconnesction

Njuze ve Emalahiant Local Municzpality Labour court claim kor compenzabon for work silegedty done
whils acting in ancthes posL

Marbnus Grobler va Emalahlen: Local Munwtipality. Claym for paymani for services alegedly rendared 1o
the municipality

Claims against Councll

CONTINGENT ASSETS

A froud cass agans employses amountod i R332 (86.84 13 in the pvocais of invesbgation and
mitigabon,

Clalms by Councll
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209 2018
R R
- 3 181 000
5 4 000 000
400 000 300 040
250 000
150 000 =
150 000 S
1 500 000 -
704000
2 620000 7 481 000
— e 322 187
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EMALAHLEN]I MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20¢9

2019 e
R R
RELATED PARTIES
Hay Management and Councillons recevs and pay for serdcas on the same lerms and condilions as
other ratapayswrs / residents
The rales. sorvice chargss and other charges ame in eccordance with approved tariffs ihat were
advertised 1o the public  No bad debt expenses have been recognisad in reapect of amounts owed by
related pacties.
Related Party Transactions
Sarvicy Duistapding
Ratex Charges Other Balance
Yenr ended 30 June 2018
Coumllors
M35 LIMBA - 1202 T8 1582
LON NYUKWANS 28207 0538 ) 19633
207 10818 721 21198
Service OQutstanding
flates Charges Othar Balance
Yoar ended 35 June 1018
Counclliors
M3 LIMBA - 1089 ] ]
LCN NYUKWANA 1 - - 1
PF GREYLING 13474 211 41 {1421)
PF GREYLING - 1008 3 {1}
PF GREYLING 13821 2177 19 1
PF GREYLING 2298 - [] [21}]
PF GREYLING [ 48] - 9 (148)
PF GREYLING 113 - a {10}
PF GREYLING 583 - 2 {53)
PF GREYLING 5238 - 15 {486}
PF GREYLING 10 649 - 25 922)
33 088 533 "9y 13 248}
The rtos, servica charges and other charges e In accordance with spproved tadffs that were
advectised to the public. No bad debt sxpenses have been recognised in respect of amounts owed by
neiated parties.
Related Party Loans
Nono
Compensation of key mansgemant parsonnsl
The componsaton of key managomen! personnel is set out in note 20 to the Annual Finandal
Statemants,
Other relxiad party transactions
The following purchases ware made turing the year whete Counciliars or stalf have an interest:
Company Name Relxted Party Sorvica Capacity
Universal Garaga P.Gryl'ng Counciler 260 214 207 034
Khazimio Holdings (PhhLtd KM, Zidull Councillor A7 405 125070
Mtyoble Trading and Projects (P N Miyobila Counsitier - 25665
%667 425 609
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EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINAKCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019
Otiver reiztad party batances

Tha following outstanding balances axist at yaar-ond where Counciiiors or staff have an Intarest

Company Name Reizted Party Bervica Capacity

Univarsal Gamage P.Grevling Councilior 75857 50028

Khazimia Hokdings (Pty) Lt NM, Zioull Counciller - 12135
7857 62154

FINANGIAL SUSTAINABILITY

Manogoment i3 of the opimon that will municipalty wil continue 1o operats as @ going concem and
perform irs funchans as set ot in the Constitution.

Tha Indicalors or conditons that may. indidually of collectvely, cast sgnificant doubl abaut the going
concam assumption ars as follows;

Financial indlcators

The current reto decreased to 0 551 from 0.54:7 in the prior yesr

The municipaifty have budgeted for @ surplus of R7 549 000 for the 2016/2016fnancis) year. The
municipality is also badgating for negative cash flows dunng 2018/2019 and 201972020 amaurding o R1%

562 000 and K5 006 000 respectvely

The avetaga deblors' payment daya decreased to 352 days from 748 dayn Even though this 1s a

significant incrense, it is considerably below the expected 30 days. The debloss impasment ration

mereasad to 7% from the pravious yoars 38%,

Other Indicators

Pessible outfiow of resources due the conlingent febility disclosed in nols 48
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APPENDIX C

EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATIONS

2018 2018 2018 2019 2019 2018
Actual Actual Surplus! Actual Actual Surplus/
thcome Exponditure (Daficit) Ingome Expenditure (Deficit)
R R R R R R
Municipal Manager
6669540 | (31782047) (25 113407)] Mayor and Councll -] {(30971357) (309712357)
Chief Financial Officer
120885048 | (44742522)| 76122524 Budget and Treasury Office 120725497 (38768845)] 90950 552
Direcior; Administration
-| (19971938)| (19971938)] Corporate Senvices -| (43377933) (433771933)
84 425 {7 656 513) {8 772088)| Planning and Development 757443 | (11624726)| (10 867 283)
Director: Community Services
1994894 | (19971215) (17978521) Community and Social Services 2412035 (8 039 JSQ)L (5 627 3&3)
5743 (1170233)| {1164 490)[ Spod and Recreation - (489 B37) (489 &nﬂ
- (2489 268)] (2 489258)| Housing 444 735 (2473 873)| (2029 128)
Director: Technical Ssrvices
37021777 (300728088)) (1051091)] Road Transport 45924 000 | (10652 315)
10373468 | (15613 131) (5439 664)| Etectricily 16483 650 | (33758 025)
8445179 (8893 281) (2448 101)] Waste Management 13477112 | (32 572 194)
184 259 872 | {190 563 906) (6304 004})| Sub Total |__200 204 472 | {212 728 603)
- - - | Less intar-Departmental Charges - -
184 259 872 | (190 563 D06)| (6 304 034}] Tota) 209 204 472 | (212 728 603)|
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